PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
Regular Commission Meeting
Wednesday, October 20, 2021 e 2:00pm

Teleconference / Meeting Room (limited capacity)
16350 Lower Harbor Road Suite 202, Harbor OR, 97415

Teleconference Call-In Number: 1 (253) 215-8782
Meeting ID: 771 205 4017 Passcode: 76242021 (to mute/unmute: * 6)

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
o Pledge of Allegiance
e Roll Call
¢ Modifications, Additions, and Changes to the Agenda
o Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Page

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Commissioner Meeting Tuesday September 21, 2021....................e 2
*** Sample motion: Motion to approve meeting minutes items 4. ***

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to a maximum of three minutes per ioerson. Please email your comments
to portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com prior to the meeting. Please wait to be called on before speaking).

5. US FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE - POTENTIAL REINTRODUCTION OF SEA OTTERS

Presentation by Michele Zwartjes, US Fish and Wildlife Service...................c..cooiinnn, 6
6. MANAGEMENT REPORTS

A. Financial Report — September 2021........iuiuiiiiiiiii i e 9

B. Harbormaster Report — September 2021...........ooiiiiiii 29

C. Port Manager Report — September 2021 ... 34

***Sample motion: Motion to approve management reports for August 2021 as discussed. ***

7. ACTION ITEMS

A. Resolution 2021-11 Adopting Public Dock Hoist Rates and Use Agreement..............c.ooeeieinnes 46
B. Port Vehicles Procurement APProval.........oiveeuiriniiiiiiniiie et een e e 50
C. Port Paying Lease Property TaX.......c.ouiiiinii i e 56
D. FEMA Engineering Services AWAIU. .. ......ocvvuirieiiiiiitiniieeiitcii et e et eeae e 58
E. RV Park Improvements Contract Approval.........c..ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 100
8. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. DEQ Tier Il Requirements.................. Sl e 4o+ SN o3 o SISISIIs +» » SIS 5 o + 4 SITe » SAIETEEAIT @ + » + S0 s B B4 165
B. Feature Film Production on Port Property........c.cocvvviiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiii e 173
C. Tidewinds Sportfishing Request to Change Charter Fees..........ccovvviiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin 175

9. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
10. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE - Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at 2:00pm

11. ADJOURNMENT

A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, for those who want to participate but do not have access to a telephone, or for
other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of Brookings
Harbor Office at 541-469-2218.

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider



DRAFT MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR DISTRICT
Tuesday, September 21, 2021

This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website.

The Port of Brookings Harbor District met in regular session on the above date at 6:00pm. Open session at the Port
Conference Room, 16350 Lower Harbor Road Suite 202, Harbor OR, 97415 and also via teleconference.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Commission Vice-President Joe Speirs called the Regular Meeting of the Port of Brookings Harbor of Commissioners to
order at 6:00pm. ‘

e All participants stated the Pledge of Allegiance.

¢ Commissioners Present:
Joseph Speir, Vice-President (Pos. #1); Sharon Hartung Secretary/Treasurer (Pos. #2) via phone; Larry Jonas
(Pos. #3); Richard Heap, President (Pos. #4) via phone; and Kenneth Range (Pos. #5).

e Management and Staff:
Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager; Travis Webster, Harbormaster; and Martha Rice, Port Legal Counsel via phone.

e There was no modifications, additions, or changes to the agenda.
e There was no declaration of potential conflicts of interest.
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Audio time 4:20

A motion was made by Range and seconded by Jonas to approve the agenda as written. The motion passed 5 —
0.

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES — Audio time 4:50

e Draft Minutes of Special Commissioner Meeting Tuesday August 3, 2021 at 10am.
e Draft Minutes of Regular Commissioner Meeting Tuesday August 17, 2021 at 6pm.

A motion was made by Jonas and seconded by Range to approve Minutes of Special Commissioner Meeting
Tuesday August 3, 2021 and Minutes for Regular Commissioner Meeting Tuesday August 17,2021 as written.
The motion passed 5 — 0.

4, PUBLIC COMMENTS — Audio time 6:03

There was one public comment submitted through email prior to the meeting from Daniel Fraser. Comment was read
for the record.

5. MANAGEMENT REPORTS — Audio time 8:38

e Financial Report— August 2021.
Dehlinger reported the end of the month financials for August 2021. End of the month unrestricted cash and
equivalents totaled $591,185. Restricted cash and equivalents totaled $987,185, with Total Assets (cash) at

Regular Commissioner Meeting Minutes September 21, 2021 Page 1 of 4

2



$1,566,563. August profit and loss total revenues from all funds were $345,549. Total expenses were $319,882.

The net income for August was $25,667. General Fund program revenues were $285,742 and expenses were
$308,285.

Harbormaster Report — August 2021. Audio time 12:00
Webster reported on the harbormaster report. Reviewed the RV Park occupancy, boat launches, telehandler and
travel lift operations for the month. Port staff repaired the icehouse catwalk and completed 88 work orders.

Port Manager Report — August 2021. Audio time 15:11

Dehlinger reported on the Port manager report. Reviewed safety and security reports for the month of August.
RV Park Project floodplain and electrical permits were approved. Working on plumbing and demolition permits.
Bid opening for the RV Park Project was postponed for one week. FEMA scope of work is getting closer to
approval. FEMA decided to combined the two disasters for accounting purposes and the Port is working with
Business Oregon for matching amounts.

A motion was made by Range and seconded by Jonas to approve the management reports for August 2021
as discussed. The motion passed 5—0.

6. ACTIONITEMS

A.

Resolution 2021-09 Regular Meetings of the Commission — Audio time 24:33
Dehlinger noted this resolution memorializes the Board approval to change the regular meeting date and time last
month.

A motion was made by Jonas and seconded by Range to approve resolution to change the regular meeting.
The motion passed 5 — 0.

Authorizing Port Manager to Sign Renewal Documents — Audio time 25:56
Dehlinger noted this resolution is to authorize the Port Manager to sign renewal documents.

A motion was made by Range and seconded by Jonas to approve draft Resolution No. 2021-10
Authorizing Port Manager to Sign Renewal Documents. The motion passed 5 — 0.

Contract Approval for New Fire Hydrant — Audio time 27:24
Dehlinger noted the Port placed an RFP for this work to install a new fire hydrant east side of Basin 2 and only
received one proposal.

A motion was made by Jonas and seconded by Range to approve draft Public Improvement Contract with
McLennan Excavation, Inc. for the installation of a new fire hydrant at Basin 2. The motion passed 5 - 0.

Contract Approval for Port Security — Audio time 30:33
Dehlinger noted the Port placed an RFP for this service and only received one proposal. Proposal came from
South Coast Knight Security.

A motion was made by Range and seconded by Heap to approve draft Port Security Services Agreement
with South Coast Knight Security, LL.C. The motion passed 5 —0.

Contract Approval for Port Engineering — Audio time 32:45
Dehlinger noted the Port engineering services under $100,000 annually can be sole-source and recommended to
continue with EMC Engineering / Scientists.

A motion was made by Hartung and seconded by Heap to approve draft Professional Services Agreement
with EMC Engineers / Scientists, LL.C. The motion passed 5 — 0.

Regular Commissioner Meeting Minutes September 21, 2021 Page 2 of 4



F. Rogue Credit Union Lease Renewal — Audio time 37:11
Dehlinger noted Rogue Credit Union wishes to extend the lease for another 3 years. This renewal includes a
wavier of the 90-day notice.

A motion was made by Jonas and seconded by Range to approve Rogue Credit Union draft Commercial
Lease Agreement Amendment No. 1. The motion passed 5 - 0.

G. Boatyard Wash Water System Procurement — Audio time 38:22
Dehlinger and Webster discussed the need for a water treatment system for the boat yard pressure washing
operation. Jack Akin/EMC Engineer / Scientists provided a report and recommended a system that would fit the
Port’s needs.

A motion was made by Jonas and seconded by Range to approve the purchase of new wash water filtering
system and to install the new system not-to-exceed $25,000 for the boat yard. The motion passed 5 — 0.

H. Port Security Camera Quote — Audio time 46:55
Dehlinger and Webster discussed this phase of proposed cameras was reduced from the previous meeting due to
budgetary reasons. SDAO Safety & Security Grant could reimburse up to $10,000 for the new cameras.

A motion was made by Range and seconded by Heap to approve new security cameras and installation
from Oregon Alarm. Approve the Port to purchase various materials to complete the installation not-to-
exceed $35,000. Apply for SDAO Safety & Security Grant and authorize Port Manager to sign documents
for the grant. The motion passed 5 — 0.

I. Zola’s on the Water Parking & Traffic Plan — Audio time 57:27
Dehlinger stated this topic been discussed for by the Board for many months. Commissioners further discussed
other options for traffic and parking control between the buildings. Commissioners prefer one-way traffic
entering from the boat launch parking lot and exiting towards the south. Parking along the private property will
be removed but allow for passenger unloading.

A motion was made by Range and seconded by Heap to approve one-way traffic between the buildings
from the launch ramp out through the public parking exiting the south side of the private property, repair
asphalt, sealcoat and restripe parking along Zola’s on the Water. Request private owner to remove
concrete blocks on the south side of the property. The motion passed 5 — 0.

J.  Public Dock Hoist Waiver Form — Audio time 1:15:43
Dehlinger noted Pacific Seafood lease will be ending October 31, but they will need a month or two longer to
finish relocating the unloading permits. Once the public hoist returns, the Port will need an agreement for users
of the public hoist. The proposed form includes $35 hourly rate. Commissioner Speir requested a poundage fee
for product unloads.

A motion was made by Speir and seconded by Range to approve the public dock hoist rate at $35 per hour
and approve the draft public dock hoist waiver form. Approve a $0.05 fee for the product unloads.
Rescind Board approval using any floating docks and ramps for commercial unloading once the public
hoist is in operation. Speir made a motion amendment and seconded by Jonas to add the rates to the
current rate sheet to be reviewed annually. The motion passed 5 —0.

K. Donating Digital Fish Scales — Audio time 1:28:21
Heap noted the fish scales are borrowed out to Curry Anadromous Fisherman and since the Port is not doing the
fishing derby anymore, it would be in the best interest to donate them to a nonprofit group.

A motion was made by Heap and seconded by Range to approve donating two digital fish scales and
frames to Curry Anadromous Fishermen and allow the Port Manager to sign the release letter. The

motion passed S — 0.

Regular Commissioner Meeting Minutes September 21, 2021 Page 3 of 4



7. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. Request For Proposals, FEMA 4432 and Wastewater Treatment Plant Engineering — Audio time 1:30:01
Dehlinger discussed the Request for Proposals for FEMA 4432 and Wastewater Treatment Plant will be separate
contracts because of the amount of engineering that will be needed.

B. Wastewater Treatment Plant Information — Audio time 1:31:26
Jack Akin with EMC Engineers / Scientists provided preliminary information on wastewater treatment plant and
answered questions from the commissioners and public.

C. Roy Davis Memorial Dedication — Audio time 1:57:45
Dehlinger noted the dedication ceremony is scheduled for Saturday October 9 at 10am.

8. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS — Audio time 1:59:20

Commissioner Jonas — Thanked Port staff and the new handicap parking striping and signs looks good.
Commissioner Range — It was a busy summer and staff did an awesome job. Art at the Port had 2,000 ballets
returned which means about 10,000 visitors looked at the art. Winning arts will be displayed at the Family Arts
Center on October 1st.

Commissioner Hartung — Thanked the staff for all they do.

Commissioner Heap — Thanked Speir for chairing the meeting and being able to attend remotely from Lone Pine.

9. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE — New date & time Wednesday, October 20, 2021 at 2:00pm.

10. ADJOURNMENT — Audio time 2:01:28

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:01pm.

Sharon Hartung, Secretary/Treasurer Date Signed

An audio recording was made of these proceedings. The recording and the full commission packet are available on the
Ports website: www.portofbrookingsharbor.com.

Regular Commissioner Meeting Minutes September 21, 2021 Page 4 of 4



FISI & Wi
BERVICK

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Newport Field Office
2127 SE Marine Science Drive
Newport, Oregon 97365
Phone: (541) 867-4558 FAX: (541) 867-4551

TS Number: 21-597

Memorandum

TO: BrOOkings Port COmmiSSiOl’l Digitally signed by MICHELE
FROM: Field Supervisor, Newport Field Office MICHELE zineres
DATE: September 30, 2021 ZWARTJES = Dyei0ai00302158:

SUBJECT: Sea Otter Reintroduction Feasibility Report to Congress

Recently the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) received direction from Congress to report on the
feasibility and cost of reintroducing sea otters to the contiguous Pacific coast of the United States. This
directive came in the form of language included in the Omnibus Appropriations Bill, signed into law on
December 27, 2020. Specifically, our direction read as follows:

Sea Ofters.-Sea otiers play a critical ecological role in the marine environment as a keystone
species that significantly affects the structure and function of the surrounding ecosystem.
However, sea otters were effectively eliminated from the Pacific Coast of the United States by
hunters and traders during the 1700s and 1800s. The Service is directed to study the feasibility
and cost of reestablishing sea otters on the Pacific Coast of the contiguous United States, and to
report to the Committees on the results of such a study within one year of enactment of this Act.

Sea otters have been extirpated from Oregon since1906. They have since recovered throughout much of
their historical range through natural expansion as well as several reintroduction efforts, but Oregon
remains the only State in the lower 48 without any resident sea otter population.

The sea otter plays an important ecological role in the function and structure of nearshore marine
ecosystems as a keystone predator. Kelp forests and seagrass beds could benefit through the restoration of
sea ofters and thus natural ecosystem function, with consequent benefits for finfish communities and
ecosystem services such as carbon sequestration. Sea otters may also have positive effects on wildlife
viewing and tourism industries. On the other hand, sea otters are carnivores that feed primarily on
shellfish and thus have the potential to come into conflict with commercial and recreational fisheries.

Our report will assess both the biological and socioeconomic feasibility of sea otter reintroduction. The
geographic focal area of our study will be the largest remaining gap in the sea otter’s historical range,
which is the coast of northern California and Oregon.

There is no active proposal to reintroduce sea otters at this time, but we want to make sure you are aware
that these discussions are happening. For further information, I have provided a list of Frequently Asked

Questions, or you may contact me by email at michele zwartjes@jws.gov or phone 503-804-2087.

INTERIOR REGION 9
COLUMBIA-PACIFIC NORTHWEST

IDAHO, MONTANA*, OREGON*, WASHINGTON
*PARTIAL




08302021

Sea Otter Reintroduction on the Pacific Coast
Questions and Answers

I've started hearing talk in the news lately about possible sea otter reintroductions. What'’s this all
about?

A couple of years ago an Oregon based non-profit organization, the Elakha Alliance, started to discuss
the possibility of restoring sea otters to the Oregon coast. Their organization has been working on a
study assessing the potential feasibility of reintroducing sea otters in Oregon, which was released for
public review in late August 2021.

More recently, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service was separately tasked by the U.S. Congress with taking
a look at the feasibility and cost of reintroducing sea otters on the Pacific coast of the contiguous United
States. This directive stems from language that was included in the Consolidated Appropriations Act for
2021, passed on December 27, 2020. This Congressional directive requires the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service to present a report back to Congress within one year of enactment, by the end of 2021. The
scope of this directive expands beyond the Oregon Coast, to include the coasts of California and
Washington as well.

Why would we need to reintroduce sea otters?

Sea otters once inhabited the nearshore marine environment of the entire Pacific rim, from Baja
California Mexico to the islands of Japan. This includes the entire Pacific coast, although sea otters were
likely not continuously distributed, and indications are that populations were limited to areas of suitable
habitat. Hunting of sea otters for the fur trade resulted in the near extinction of the species by the late
1800s/early 1900s. By the time sea otters were protected under the International Fur Seal Treaty in
1911, likely fewer than 2,000 animals remained, most of these in isolated pockets in remote areas of
Alaska. The only sea otters that survived on the contiguous Pacific coast of the U.S. were in one small
group off the California coast, near Big Sur.

Thanks to conservation efforts, including reintroductions in Southeast Alaska, British Columbia,
Washington, and Oregon in the late 1960s and early 1970s, today sea otters have begun to recover in
many areas of their historical range. However, the Oregon reintroduction failed for unknown reasons,
although sea otters persisted for at least 10 years and even produced pups. In California, range
expansion of the southern sea otter has been slow, and range expansion to the north and south of the
central California range appears to be limited by shark bite mortality. As a result, sea otters remain
absent from northern California across the entire coast of Oregon to central Washington (about 930 mi
[1,500 km]) and from Southern California to central Baja California, Mexico (500 mi [800 km]).

Why consider the reintroduction of sea otters?

The Congressional mandate to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service points to the sea otter’s “critical
ecological role in the marine environment as a keystone species that significantly affects the structure
and function of the surrounding ecosystem.”

The sea otter is considered a classic example of a keystone species because of its role as a predator at
the top of multiple “trophic cascades” that result in the creation and maintenance of healthy kelp
forests and seagrass beds. A “keystone” species is a species that has an effect on its environment



08302021

disproportionate to its abundance—in other words, the presence of only a few individuals can have a big
impact.

The sea otter functions as a keystone species in the environment through its role as a top predator in
the nearshore marine ecosystem. Sea urchins are a favorite food of the sea otter if they are locally
abundant. By preying on sea urchins, a voracious consumer of kelp, sea otters keep urchin populations
in check, which allows kelp forests to thrive. Healthy kelp forests in turn support greater species
diversity (rockfishes are one example) and are highly efficient at sequestering carbon, which helps
reduce ocean warming and acidification.

Bringing back sea otters could result in benefits to ecosystem services and local ecotourism, and also
have cultural significance for coastal native peoples. But not everyone may see the potential
reintroduction of sea otters in a positive light. Sea otters could have negative impacts on some
commercial and recreational shellfish fisheries.

Carefully laying out all of the potential costs and benefits for consideration will be an important
component of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s reintroduction assessment and report back to
Congress.

When would reintroductions start?

There is no active proposal to reintroduce sea otters to the Pacific coast—it is just a concept that is
under consideration and up for discussion. Our report back to Congress will focus on summarizing
known information and stakeholder perspectives and identifying key data gaps,.

In the future, should there be a move to formally propose the reintroduction of sea otters, the U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service would initiate a public review process under the National Environmental Policy Act;
this process would include opportunities for the public to review and comment prior to any final Record
of Decision.

So what’s next?

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service staff are working on developing the key components for a preliminary
assessment of the feasibility of reintroduction for our report to Congress following the Guidelines for
Reintroductions and Other Conservation Translocations, developed by the IUCN’s Species Survival
Commission (IUCN is the International Union for the Conservation of Nature, a global organization).

We are currently working to convene discussions and solicit feedback from stakeholder groups,
scientists, and the public on the possible reintroduction of sea otters to the Pacific coast to ensure that
we are able to capture the full range of viewpoints in our report back to Congress.

Our report will include the consideration of reintroduction feasibility from an ecological standpoint as
well as from a socioeconomic perspective. The assessment will be limited to a fact-based report on the
feasibility of reintroduction; we will not be making any recommendation as to whether reintroduction
should take place.



FINANCIAL SUMMARY REPORT

Date: October 20, 2021
Period: Month End Report of Financial Activities for September 2021
To: Honorable Board President and District Board Members

Issued by:  Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

September 2021 Financiél Reports

Overview /| Comments

Balance Sheet
End of the month unrestricted cash and equivalents totaled $561,873. Restricted cash and
equivalents totaled $932,678, with Total Assets (cash) at $1,476,442.

September Profit & Loss
Total revenues from all funds were $289,232. Total expenses were $383,264*. The net income
for September was negative $94,032.

General Fund program revenues were $285,742 and expenses were $308,285.

September Revenue Centers Expenses
Marina** $63,553 $187,406***
Beachfront RV Park | $63,438 $21,575
Commercial / Retail | $47,273 $18,139
Fuel Dock $64,726 $49,178

**Marina includes Administrative costs.

***Expenses include $19,131 Capital Qutlay purchases for the pressure wash water system, $19,813 utilities ($9,676 CTR costs to
dispose abandon boats 4Play and Stella), $19,313 for repairs/services/supplies, $59,560 payroll, $49,612 transfers to debt funds &
reserve fund, $7,344 for insurance and $7,032 for professional fees.

Unusual expenses this month include:
Amount | Company Description
. Cleaning Equipment for the pressure wash water cleaning
S22l (lohd Hiany system at the Boat Yard.
20’ storage container to house the pressure wash water

—_—

2 | $6,500 Boat Shop & More )
cleaning system.
3 | $4,789 Stadelman Electric Repair of electrical service at the Boat Yard warehouse
4 | $4,091 Kendrick Equipment | Annual inspection on Eq# 4605 Travel Lift.
5 1 $3,900 The Roofers Down payment for roof repairs to Blue Fin lease building.
6 | $1,489 Grating Pacific Cover the storm drain pit next to the office.
7 | $1.480 Aquarius Updated new DEQ regulations and Port operation changes in
) Environmental the Stormwater Pollution Control Plan.

Rental of excavator to demolish abandon boats in the boat
8| %1,178 Boat Shop & More yard (4Play & Stella).
John Portable

9 | $600 Welding Installed new pile hoops on Fuel Dock & Crab Dock.

* Depreciation expense is not included in the budget or in our financial reports. If depreciation expense was included
in the budget it would be difficult to balance the budget, and deprecation is not a cash expense, required under
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), but not Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

Page 1 of4



Port paid the 3™ Quarterly payment to Business Oregon for $86,620. Port is now paying
$77,500 per quarter and during this period sold assets (abandon sailboats) which 80% of the
sales go towards paying off the debt that totaled $9,120. The other 20% is transferred to the
Reserve Fund.

$49,612 was transferred out of the General Fund to Debt, Capital Project and Reserve Funds.

September 2021

$200,000
$180,000

© $160,000
$140,000
$120,000

- $100,000
$80,000

$60,000 ‘
= I b 1. In
$20,000 - - : : : —

Marina RV Park Leases Fuel Dock
B Revenue M Expenses

Total revenue and expenses for this month from General Fund operations.

September 2021 Expenses - $300,424

m Debt

= Payroll

= Fuel Purchase
* Repairs & Maint

m Utilities

m Office

M Bank Services
W Insurance

m Professional Fees

Breakdown of expenses for this month from General Fund. Note: less than 1% not included.

Page 2 of 4

|0



Fiscal Year Profit & Loss vs. Budget Performance (July 1, 2021 thru June 30, 2022)

We have completed three (3) months of the fiscal year July 1 thru September 30; the year is
25% complete.

v" Income

Any number above 256% is ahead of budget.

Total Income 13.8% or 11.2% below budget.
This is due to FEMA Projects estimated to begin this fiscal year which has not
received funding.

General Fund Program Revenue is 28.5% or 3.5% ahead of budget.
Port's general revenue centers are ahead of budgeted expectations.

v' Expenses

$600,000
$500,000
$400,000
$300,000
$200,000
$100,000

S0

Any number below 25% is ahead of budget.

Total Expense 14% or 11% below budget.
This is due to FEMA Projects estimated to begin this fiscal year which has not spent
funding.

General Fund Expenditure is 24.4% or 0.6% below budget.
Port is on pace with budgeted expectations.

FY 2021 - 2022 - July 1 thru September 30

I I I i l o I l
Marina RV Park Leases Fuel Dock

® Revenue © Expenses

Total revenue and expenses for this fiscal year from General Fund operations.

Page 3 of 4

A



General Fund FY 2021-22 Expenses - $773,569

m Debt

m Payroll

m Fuel Purchase

" Repairs & Maint
m Utilities

m Office

| Bank Services

| Insurance

m Professional Fees

|

Breakdown of expenses from General Fund. Note: less than 1% not included.

General Fund - Last FY 2020-21 Expenses - $2,486,784

® Debt

® Payroll

# Fuel Purchase

* Repairs & Maint
= Utilities

= Office

® Bank Services

H Insurance

m Professional Fees

Note: less than 1% not included.

ATTACHMENTS

Port Balance Sheet as of September 31, 2021, 2 pages

Profit & Loss September 2021, 4 pages

Profit & Loss Budget Performance, July 2021 thru September 2021, 4 pages
September 2021 Check Register, 3 pages

Vendor Expense Report for January thru September 2021, 3 pages

Page 4 of 4

)2



2:09 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

10/11/21 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of September 30, 2021
Sep 30, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100 - UNRESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS
101 - GENERAL FUND CHECKING & LGIP
10103 - General Funds Ckg Umpqua 3634 111,086.17
10104 - RCU Business Ownership 0687 17.65
10105 - RCU Business Savings 0600 5.00
10106 - General Fund LGIP 6017 423,490.70
10107 - Dredging Fund LGIP 6254 25,084.23
Total 101 - GENERAL FUND CHECKING & LGIP 559,683.75
10101 - Petty Cash 479.05
10102 - COUNTER CASH
10102.1 - Office/Reception Cash Drawer 400.00
10102.2 - RV Park Cash Drawer 510.00
10102.3 - Fuel Dock Cash Drawer 800.00
Total 10102 - COUNTER CASH 1,710.00
Total 100 - UNRESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALEN... 561,872.80
110 - RESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS
104 - RESTRICTED MONEY MKT & CHECKING
20104 - USDA BOND Umpqua MM 9529 2,520.41
30104 - Debt Service Umpqua MM 8627 2,515.43
40104 - Capital Projects Umpqua 8018 2,500.00
Total 104 - RESTRICTED MONEY MKT & CHEC... 7,535.84
105 - RESTRICTED LGIP
20105 - USDA Bond Fund LGIP 6021 132,532.86
30105 - IFA Debt Service Fund LGIP 6020 20,338.35
50105 - Reserve Fund LGIP 6018 195,492.94
70105 - Capital Projects LGIP 6273
40105.2 - Government Funds 18,100.77
70105.2 - Port Construction Fund 558,677.48
Total 70105 - Capital Projects LGIP 6273 576,778.25
Total 105 - RESTRICTED LGIP 925,142.40
Total 110 - RESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS 932,678.24
Total Checking/Savings 1,494,5651.04
Accounts Receivable
120 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -27,583.90
Total Accounts Receivable -27,583.90
Other Current Assets
150 - Undeposited Funds 9,475.28
Total Other Current Assets 9,475.28
Total Current Assets 1,476,442 .42
TOTAL ASSETS 1,476,442.42

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

13

Page 1



2:09 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
10/11/21 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of September 30, 2021

Sep 30, 21
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
60203 - Port Const. Accounts Payable -3,900.00
Total 200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -3,900.00
Total Accounts Payable -3,900.00
Credit Cards
106 - RCU VISA ACCT 3,373.30
106.1 - RCU Business Ownership 0687 17.65
106.2 - RCU Business Savings 0600 5.00
Total Credit Cards 3,395.95
Other Current Liabilities
100222 - Payroll Liabilities
10222 - HealthCare Premium - Dependent -1,066.74
Total 100222 - Payroll Liabilities -1,056.74
10226 - Lodging Tax Payable 34,949.59
Total Other Current Liabilities 33,892.85
Total Current Liabilities 33,388.80
Total Liabilities 33,388.80
Equity
300 - Fund Balance
301 - Unappropriated Balance
10301 - General Fund Unappropriated Bal 243,690.35
20301 - Revenue Bond Unappropriate Bal 101,658.23
30301 - Debt Service Unappropriated Bal 94,693.65
40301 - Capital Project Unappropriated 2,500.00
50301 - Reserve Fund Unappropriated Bal 161,269.80
Total 301 - Unappropriated Balance 603,812.03
302 - Appropriated Carryover
10302 - General Fund Appropriated Carry -243,690.35
20302 - Revenue Bond Appropriated Carry -101,658.23
30302 - Debt Service Appropriated Carry -94,693.65
40302 - Capital Proj Appropriated Carry -2,500.00
50302 - Reserve Fund Appropriated Carry -161,269.80
Total 302 - Appropriated Carryover -603,812.03
Total 300 - Fund Balance 0.00
3900 - RETAINED EARNINGS 1,454,393.83
Net Income -11,340.21
Total Equity 1,443,053.62
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,476,442.42

Page 2



2:11 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

10/11/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2021
Sep 21
Income
400 - REVENUES
401 - GENERAL FUND REVENUES
10413 - Property Tax Prior 1,222.40
10414 - Interest General Fund 202.68
10417 - Assets Sales 4,320.00
10418 - Miscellaneous 6.00
Total 401 - GENERAL FUND REVENUES 5,751.08
402 - GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVENUES
10421 - MARINA
10421.2 - MOORAGE
10421.3 - Commercial Slip Rent 17,243.90
10421.4 - Recreational Slip Rent 22,831.08
10421.5 - Transient 1,448.70
10421.6 - Other Moorage 915.00
Total 10421.2 - MOORAGE 42,438.68
10422 - OTHER MARINA REVENUE 3,515.00
10423 - STORAGE
10423.1 - Gear Storage 3,757.14
10423.2 - Boat Storage 2,837.00
Total 10423 - STORAGE 6,594.14
10424 - ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 455,91
10425 - MARINE SERVICES
10425.1 - Travelift 3,264.00
10425.3 - Other Sales & Fees 1,295.50
Total 10425 - MARINE SERVICES 4,559.50
10426 - PROPERTY GROUND EVENT USE 430.50
Total 10421 - MARINA 57,993.73
10427 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK
10427.1 - Space Rental 59,373.38
10427.2 - Other Sales & Fees 4,065.00
Total 10427 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK 63,438.38
10428 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
10428.1 - Retail Property 28,833.09
10428.2 - Docks 16,918.92
10428.3 - CPl and Other Fees 1,5621.93
Total 10428 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL 47,273.94
10429 - FUEL DOCK 64,725.59
Total 402 - GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVEN... 233,431.64
420 - USDA REVENUE BOND FUND
20414 - Interest Revenue Bond Fund 59.74
20419 - Transfer to USDA Bond Fund 10,843.00
Total 420 - USDA REVENUE BOND FUND 10,902.74
430 - DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUE '
30414 - Interest Debt Service Fund 28.43 ) .)/

Page 1



2:11 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
10/11/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2021

Sep 21
30419 - Transfer to Debt Service Fund 31,958.71
Total 430 - DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUE 31,987.14
450 - RESERVE FUND REVENUE
50414 - Interest Reserve Fund 88.30
50419 - Transfer to Reserve Fund 2,000.00
Total 450 - RESERVE FUND REVENUE 2,088.30
460 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK IMPROV. FUND
60419 : Transfer OR FFC 2020 Debt Serv. 4,809.87
Total 460 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK IMPROV. FUND 4,809.87
470 - PORT CONSTRUCTION FUND REVENUE
70414 - Interest Port Construction Fund 261.14
Total 470 - PORT CONSTRUCTION FUND REVE... 261.14
Total 400 - REVENUES 289,231.91
Total Income 289,231.91
Gross Profit 289,231.91
Expense
600 - GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
10900 - Operating Transfers Out General 49,611.58
500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES
10501 - Port Manager 6,528.00
10502 - Port Office Staff 7,761.55
10503 - RV Park Office Staff 4.667.18
10504 - Operations Staff 19,613.75
10505 - Overtime 631.27
10506 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits
10506.1 - Paid Holidays 1,504.40
10506.2 - Sick Leave Benefit 143.76
10506.3 - Vacation & Other 3,841.69
10506.4 - Payroll Taxes 4,369.11
10506.5 - SEP Retirement 3,544.52
Total 10506 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits 13,403.48
10507 - Workers Compensation 3,781.07
10508 - Health Care and Dental 8,008.80
Total 500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES 64,395.10
601 - GENERAL FUND Material & Service
10601 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS 80.10
10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10602.1 - Maintenance & Repairs 15,266.01
10602.2 - Supplies & Services 20,009.58
Total 10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 35,275.59
10603 - FUEL purchased for resale 46,597.68
10605 - UTILITIES
10605.1 - Electric 8,592.20
10605.2 - RV Park Cable TV 595.06
10605.3 - Sanitary 5,520.89
10605.5 - Telecommunications

1,087.25 )é

Page 2



2:11 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
10/11/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2021

Sep 21

10605.6 - Waste Removal
10605.7 - Water

17,002.34
1,770.94

Total 10605 - UTILITIES

10606 - OFFICE EXPENSE

10607 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
10608 - TRAINING & TRAVEL

10609 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC

10610 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND
10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

10611.1 - Accounting/Auditing

10611.2 - Attorney

10611.3 - Engineering

10611.4 - Other Support/Consultant

34,568.68

4,488.20
6,105.72
45.20
79.80

9,216.36

500.00
1,359.00
4,890.77

283.08

Total 10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

7,032.85

Total 601 - GENERAL FUND Material & Service

710 - GENERAL FUND CAPITAL OUTLAY
10702 - Land Improvements
10704 - Equipment

143,490.18

6,921.96
12,210.00

Total 710 - GENERAL FUND CAPITAL OUTLAY

19,131.96

Total 600 - GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

630 - DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES
30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL

30802.1 - OBDD #520139/Boardwalk Prin
30802.2 - OBDD #525172/RV Park Prin.
30802.3 - OBDD #525176/Green Bldg Prn
30802.4 - OBDD #525181/EurekaFish Prn
30802.5 - SPWF #L02009/Cold Strg Prin
30802.8 - SPWF L02001/MarineFuel Dock Prn
30802.9 - SPWF X03004/Eureka Fishery Prin

276,628.82

3,793.46
3,420.92
6,024.09
3,912.98
19,084.86
45,698.76
4,684.93

Total 30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL

801 - Principal
30803P - 50 BFMII Travelift Principal
30804P - 2018 Genie Forklift Principal

86,620.00

4,117.72
1,178.89

Total 801 - Principal

810 - Interest Payments
30813l - 50 BFMII Travelift Interest
30814l - 2018 Genie Forklift Interest

5,296.61

541.28
285.82

Total 810 - Interest Payments

827.10

Total 630 - DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES

640 - CAPT. PROJ. EXPENDITURES
740 - CAPT. PROJ. CAPITAL OUTLAY
40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj
40702.1 - Engineering/Consultants
40702.2 - Materials & Services

92,743.71

1,170.00
5,740.00

Total 40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj

6,910.00

17

Page 3



2:11 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

10/111/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2021
Sep 21
Total 740 - CAPT. PROJ. CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,910.00
Total 640 - CAPT. PROJ. EXPENDITURES 6,910.00
660 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK EXPENDITURES
60806P - RV Park Improv. Loan Principal 3,201.45
60815l - RV Park Improv. Loan Interest 1,608.42
Total 660 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK EXPENDITURES 4,809.87
670 - PORT CONST FUND EXPENDITURES
70100 - PORT CONST. CAPITAL OUTLAY
70700 - Land Improvement - Port Const. 2,171.44
Total 70100 - PORT CONST. CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,171.44
Total 670 - PORT CONST FUND EXPENDITURES 2,171.44
Total Expense 383,263.84
Net Income -94,031.93

18

Page 4



2:05 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

10111721 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Cash Basis July through September 2021
Jul - Sep 21 Budget % of Budget
Income
400 - REVENUES
401 - GENERAL FUND REVENUES
10411 - Cash Carry Over 0.00 300,000.00 0.0%
10412 - Property Tax Current 0.00 240,000.00 0.0%
10413 - Property Tax Prior 4,615.00 9,000.00 51.3%
10414 - Interest General Fund 638.45 2,000.00 31.9%
10415 - Loans - General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10417 - Assets Sales 15,720.00 50,000.00 31.4%
10418 - Miscellaneous 13,444.39 31,500.00 42.7%
10420 - Grants & Other Funding - GF 0.00 80,000.00 0.0%
Total 401 - GENERAL FUND REVENUES 34,417.84 712,500.00 4.8%
402 - GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVENUES
10421 - MARINA
10421.2 - MOORAGE
10421.3 - Commercial Slip Rent 25,737.99
10421.4 - Recreational Slip Rent 97,099.77
10421.5 - Transient 4,123.05
10421.6 - Other Moorage 4,440.00
10421.2 - MOORAGE - Other 0.00 735,000.00 0.0%
Total 10421.2 - MOORAGE 131,400.81 735,000.00 17.9%
10422 - OTHER MARINA REVENUE 13,362.35
10423 - STORAGE
10423.1 - Gear Storage 16,729.23
10423.2 - Boat Storage 10,438.24
Total 10423 - STORAGE 27,167.47
10424 - ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 2,410.97 0.00 100.0%
10425 - MARINE SERVICES
10425.1 - Travelift 9,102.00 0.00 100.0%
10425.2 - 12 K Telehandler 1,945.40 0.00 100.0%
10425.3 - Other Sales & Fees 13,373.40
10425 - MARINE SERVICES - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 10425 - MARINE SERVICES 24,420.80 0.00 100.0%
10426 - PROPERTY GROUND EVENT USE 3,606.00
Total 10421 - MARINA 202,368.40 735,000.00 27.5%
10427 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK
10427.1 - Space Rental 192,645.56 750,000.00 25.7%
10427.2 - Other Sales & Fees 15,821.80 0.00 100.0%
Total 10427 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK 208,467.36 750,000.00 27.8%
10428 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
10428.1 - Retail Property 87,409.67 0.00 100.0%
10428.2 - Docks 50,756.76 0.00 100.0%
10428.3 - CPl and Other Fees 4,354.28 0.00 100.0%
10428 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL - Other 0.00 566,280.00 0.0%
Total 10428 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL 142,520.71 566,280.00 25.2%
10429 - FUEL DOCK 249,918.69 770,000.00 32.5%
Total 402 - GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVENU... 803,275.16 2,821,280.00 28.5%
420 - USDA REVENUE BOND FUND
20411 - Cash Carry Over - USDA Revenue 0.00 102,380.00 0.0%
20414 - Interest Revenue Bond Fund 172.35 500.00 34.5%
20419 - Transfer to USDA Bond Fund 32,529.00 130,120.00 25.0%
Total 420 - USDA REVENUE BOND FUND 32,701.35 233,000.00 14.0%

430 - DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUE

Page 1



Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Cash Basis July through September 2021
Jul - Sep 21 Budget % of Budget
30411 - Cash Carry Over - Debt Service 0.00 27,420.00 0.0%
30414 - Interest Debt Service Fund 90.27 450.00 20.1%
30419 - Transfer to Debt Service Fund 104,996.13 423,485.00 24.8%
Total 430 - DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUE 105,086.40 451,355.00 23.3%
440 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND REVENUE
40411 - Cash Carry Over - Capt Proj 0.00 62,500.00 0.0%
40416 - Government Funding
40416.3 - State Lottery Funding 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40416 - Government Funding - Other 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.0%
Total 40416 - Government Funding 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.0%
40419 - Transfer to Capital Project 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 440 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND REVENUE 0.00 2,062,500.00 0.0%
450 - RESERVE FUND REVENUE
50411 - Cash Carry Over - Reserve Fund 0.00 186,575.00 0.0%
50414 - Interest Reserve Fund 274.31 1,200.00 22.9%
50419 - Transfer to Reserve Fund 8,280.00 34,000.00 24.4%
Total 450 - RESERVE FUND REVENUE 8,554.31 221,775.00 3.9%
460 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK IMPROV. FUND
60411 - Cash Carry Over - OR FFC 2020 0.00 0.00 0.0%
60419 - Transfer OR FFC 2020 Debt Serv. 14,429.61 57,718.00 25.0%
Total 460 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK IMPROV. FUND 14,429.61 57,718.00 25.0%
470 - PORT CONSTRUCTION FUND REVENUE
70411 - Cash Carry Over - Port Const. 0.00 575,000.00 0.0%
70414 - Interest Port Construction Fund 831.93 2,000.00 41.6%
70419 - Transfers to Port Const. Fund 0.00 100,000.00 0.0%
Total 470 - PORT CONSTRUCTION FUND REVEN... 831.93 677,000.00 0.1%
Total 400 - REVENUES 999,296.60 7,237,128.00 13.8%
Total Income 999,296.60 7,237,128.00 13.8%
Gross Profit 999,296.60 7,237,128.00 13.8%
Expense
600 - GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
10900 - Operating Transfers Out General 160,234.74 745,323.00 21.5%
500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES
10501 - Port Manager 19,584.00 88,470.00 22.1%
10502 - Port Office Staff 21,674.19 132,000.00 16.4%
10503 - RV Park Office Staff 13,836.96 54,120.00 25.6%
10504 - Operations Staff 55,870.88 262,460.00 21.3%
10505 - Overtime 2,079.03 7,255.00 28.7%
10506 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits
10506.1 - Paid Holidays 2,822.32 0.00 100.0%
10506.2 - Sick Leave Benefit 5,253.55 0.00 100.0%
10506.3 - Vacation & Other 7,366.72 0.00 100.0%
10506.4 - Payroll Taxes 12,886.29 0.00 100.0%
10506.5 - SEP Retirement 10,586.93
10506 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits - Other 0.00 153,680.00 0.0%
Total 10506 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits 38,915.81 153,680.00 25.3%
10507 - Workers Compensation 14,548.35 11,810.00 123.2%
10508 - Health Care and Dental 24,026.40 86,500.00 27.8%
Total 500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES 190,535.62 796,295.00 23.9%
601 - GENERAL FUND Material & Service
10601 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS 2,531.03 8,680.00 29.2%

10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

20

Page 2



2:05 PM
10/11/21

Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

July through September 2021

10602.1 - Maintenance & Repairs

10602.2 - Supplies & Services

10602.3 - Projects

10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - Other

Total 10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10603 - FUEL purchased for resale
10605 - UTILITIES :
10605.1 - Electric
10605.2 - RV Park Cable TV
10605.3 - Sanitary
10605.5 - Telecommunications
10605.6 - Waste Removal
10605.7 - Water
10605 - UTILITIES - Other

Total 10605 - UTILITIES

10606 - OFFICE EXPENSE

10607 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
10608 - TRAINING & TRAVEL

10609 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC

10610 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND
10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES
10611.1 - Accounting/Auditing
10611.2 - Attorney
10611.3 - Engineering ,
10611.4 - Other Support/Consultant
10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES - Other

Total 10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES
Total 601 - GENERAL FUND Material & Service

710 - GENERAL FUND CAPITAL OUTLAY
10702 - Land Improvements
10703 - Buildings
10704 - Equipment

Total 710 - GENERAL FUND CAPITAL OUTLAY
920 - OPERATING CONTINGENCY

Total- 600 - GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

620 - USDA REVENUE BOND EXPENDITURES

20801P - USDA Revenue Bond Principal
208101 - USDA Revenue Bond Interest

Total 620 - USDA REVENUE BOND EXPENDITURES

630 - DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES

30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL
30802.1 - OBDD #520139/Boardwalk Prin
30802.2 - OBDD #525172/RV Park Prin.
30802.3 - OBDD #525176/Green Bldg Prn
30802.4 - OBDD #525181/EurekaFish Prn
30802.5 - SPWF #1.02009/Cold Strg Prin
30802.7 - SPWF L98004/Dock Impr Prin
30802.8 - SPWF L02001/MarineFuel Dock Prn
30802.9 - SPWF X03004/Eureka Fishery Prin
30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL - Other

Total 30802P - [FA PRINCIPAL

801 - Principal
30803P - 50 BFMII Travelift Principal

Jul - Sep 21 Budget % of Budget
40,388.04 0.00 100.0%
65,868.71 0.00 100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 452,797.00 0.0%
1086,256.75 452,797.00 23.5%
211,134.43 725,000.00 29.1%

24,713.32 0.00 100.0%
1,737.58 0.00 100.0%
15,600.52 0.00 100.0%
3,044.14 0.00 100.0%
37,155.85 0.00 100.0%
6,370.78 0.00 100.0%

0.00 279,173.00 0.0%
88,622.19 279,173.00 31.7%
10,948.77 52,827.00 20.7%
17,347.45 40,482.00 42.9%

520.96 4,486.00 11.6%

319.20 13,000.00 2.5%
30,038.58 95,292.00 31.5%

2,000.00 0.00 100.0%
5,407.00 0.00 100.0%
4,890.77 0.00 100.0%
1,396.12 0.00 100.0%

0.00 95,425.00 0.0%

13,693.89 95,425.00 14.4%
481,413.25 1,767,162.00 27.2%
6,921.96 15,000.00 46.1%

0.00 50,000.00 0.0%

12,210.00 90,000.00 13.6%

19,131.96 155,000.00 12.3%

0.00 20,000.00 0.0%
851,315.57 3,483,780.00 24.4%
0.00 79,917.00 0.0%
0.00 50,203.00 0.0%
0.00 130,120.00 0.0%
3,793.46 0.00 100.0%
3,420.92 0.00 100.0%
6,024.09 0.00 100.0%
3,912.98 0.00 100.0%

19,084.86 0.00 100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

45,698.76 0.00 100.0%
4,684.93 0.00 100.0%

0.00 350,000.00 0.0%

86,620.00 350,000.00 24.7%

12,337.01 50,447.00 24.5%

Page 3



2:05 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

10/11/21 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Cash Basis July through September 2021
Jul - Sep 21 Budget % of Budget
30804P - 2018 Genie Forklift Principal 3,528.45 14,469.00 24.4%
Total 801 - Principal 15,865.46 64,916.00 24.4%
810 - Interest Payments
308131 - 50 BFMII Travelift Interest 1,639.99 5,461.00 30.0%
308141 - 2018 Genie Forklift Interest 865.68 3,108.00 27.9%

Total 810 - Interest Payments 2,505.67 8,569.00 29.2%
Total 630 - DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES 104,991.13 423,485.00 24.8%
640 - CAPT. PROJ. EXPENDITURES

40602 - Materials & Services Capt Proj 0.00 0.00 0.0%

740 - CAPT. PROJ. CAPITAL OUTLAY

40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj
40702.1 - Engineering/Consultants 9,360.00 0.00 100.0%
40702.2 - Materials & Services 10,470.00 0.00 100.0%
40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj - Other 0.00 2,060,000.00 0.0%
Total 40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj 19,830.00 2,060,000.00 1.0%

Total 740 - CAPT. PROJ. CAPITAL OUTLAY 19,830.00 2,060,000.00 1.0%
Total 640 - CAPT. PROJ. EXPENDITURES 19,830.00 2,060,000.00 1.0%
660 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK EXPENDITURES

60806P - RV Park Improv. Loan Principal 9,581.51 38,751.00 24.7%

60815l - RV Park Improv. Loan Interest 4,848.10 18,967.00 25.6%
Total 660 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK EXPENDITURES 14,429.61 57,718.00 25.0%
670 - PORT CONST FUND EXPENDITURES

70100 - PORT CONST. CAPITAL OUTLAY

70700 - Land Improvement - Port Const. 13,682.56 677,000.00 2.0%

Total 70100 - PORT CONST. CAPITAL OUTLAY 13,682.56 677,000.00 2.0%
Total 670 - PORT CONST FUND EXPENDITURES 13,682.56 677,000.00 2.0%
700 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,387.94
930 - Fund Balances

10930 - Unappropriated Balance GF 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%

20930 - Unappropriated Balance-USDA 0.00 102,880.00 0.0%

30930 - Unappropriated Balance Debt 0.00 27,870.00 0.0%

40930 - Unappropriated Balance Capt Pro 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%

50930 - Unappropriated Balance Reserve 0.00 221,775.00 0.0%
Total 930 * Fund Balances : 0.00 405,025.00 0.0%

Total Expense 1,010,636.81 7,237,128.00 14.0%
Net Income -11,340.21 0.00 100.0%

Page 4



1:51 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
10/11/21 Check Registers
Cash Basis As of September 30, 2021

Type Num Date Name Memo Debit Credit

100 - UNRESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS
101 - GENERAL FUND CHECKING & LGIP
10103 - General Funds Ckg Umpqua 3634

Transfer 09/28/2021 Funds Transfer- RV Park Change Machine Quarters to Umpqua Bank General Fund 300.00
Check debit 09/21/2021 STORE CURRENCY DEPOSITED & SOLD for AUG 2021 0.96
Bill Pmt -Check  DEBIT 09/06/2021 US Bank Equipment Finance Contract No. 500-0623925-000 Lease for Ricoh Copier 223.20
Bill Pmt -Check DEBIT 09/01/2021 Tyree Oll, Inc Account # 56851 Fuel Purchase 7,489.25
Check DEBIT 09/02/2021 Elavon AUG 2021 MERCHANT SERVICE FEE ACCT#316 Port Office Terminal 862.64
Check DEBIT 09/02/2021 Elavon AUG 2021 MERCHANT SERVICE FEE ACCT#873 Ventek Boat Launch 222,82
Check DEBIT 09/02/2021 Elavon AUG 2021 MERCHANT SERVICE FEE ACCT#951 Fuel Dock Terminal 2,043.57
Bill Pmt-Check DEBIT 09/07/2021 DMV2U/Dept. of Transporation DMV Record Inquiry Account Debit Confirmation#0-005-536-959 70.00
Check DEBIT 09/08/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 08/08/2021 ConfirmationRXSGH-PQ304 140.25
Check DEBIT 09/08/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 09/08/2021 ConfirmationRXSGH-PR43F 219.19
Check DEBIT 09/08/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 09/08/2021 ConfirmationRXSGH-PR7N 152.06
Check DEBIT 09/08/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 09/08/2021 ConfirmationRXSGH-PRC6Q 146.01
Check DEBIT 09/08/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 09/08/2021 ConfirmationRXSGH-PRFJ1 145.74
Check DEBIT 09/08/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 08/08/2021 ConfirmationRXSGH-PRHKQ 136.84
Check DEBIT 09/08/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 09/08/2021 ConfirmationRXSGH-PRKHT 303.68
Check DEBIT 09/08/2021 TD Ameritrade Employer Contribution 09/08/2021 ConfirmationRXSGH-PRMP4 182.76
Check DEBIT 09/08/2021 US Bank Sep- IRA Employer Contribution 09/08/2021 ConfirmationRXSGH-PRQWQ 340.25
Check DEBIT 09/03/2021 ADP Advice of Debit 586965967 Payroll Date: 08/25/2021 140.37
Bill Pmt -Check  DEBIT 09/01/2021 Pitney Bowes Global Lease LEASE ACCT#0017098499 Mailing machine lease - Quarterly 423.09
Bill Pmt -Check DEBIT 09/20/2021 Tyree Qil, Inc Account # 56851 Fuel Purchase for Resale 10,007.40
Check DEBIT 09/17/2021 ADP Advice of Debit 5587888030 Payroll Date: 09/08/2021 142.71
Bill Pmt -Check DEBIT 09/27/2021 Tyree Qil, Inc Account # 56851 Fuel Purchase for Resale 19,980.95
Bill Pmt -Check DEBIT 09/14/2021 Paygov Abstract USCG Vessel Offical #540050 25.00
Bill Pmt -Check DEBIT 09/30/2021 Tyree QOll, Inc Account # 56851 Fuel Purchase for Resale 9,120.08
Check DEBIT 09/22/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 09/22/2021 ConfirmationRZ3GN-H65LM 136.82
Check DEBIT 09/22/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 09/22/2021 ConfirmationRZ3GN-H7JVK 222.76
Check DEBIT 09/22/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 09/22/2021 ConfirmationRZ3GN-H7PQF 148.29
Check DEBIT 09/22/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 09/22/2021 ConfirmationRZ3GN-H7VMH 148.63
Check DEBIT 09/22/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 09/22/2021 ConfirmationRZ3GN-H7ZF6 147.82
Check DEBIT 09/22/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 09/22/2021 ConfirmationRZ3GN-H82F 1 137.08
Check DEBIT 09/22/2021 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 09/22/2021 ConfirmationRZ3GN-H863X 303.68
Check DEBIT 09/22/2021 TD Ameritrade Employer Contribution 09/22/2021 ConfirmationRZ3GN-H882G 192.42
Check DEBIT 09/20/2021 US Bank Sep- IRA Employer Contribution 09/22/2021 ConfirmationRZ3GN-H8D7T 340.25
Bili Pmt -Check  DEBIT 09/20/2021 Chevron Business Card Account #: 0486007075666 Fuel Purchases for Port Vehicles/Equip. INV#74002579 656.14
Bill Pmt -Check DEBIT 09/20/2021 Pitney Bowes, Inc. Power Postage Acct# 8000-9000-0324-9186 300.00
Bill Pmt -Check  DEBIT 09/28/2021 Suburban Propane 09/04/2021- Delivery of 85.6 Gallons of Propane 344.84
General Journal NSF 09/01 09/01/2021 Helgren, John (Rod) Bounced Check# 1004 61.00
General Journal DEBT 09/02 09/02/2021 Transfer to Debt Service Fund for Travelift Payment 4,659,00
General Journal DEBT 09/02 09/02/2021 Transfer to Debt Service Fund for Fork Lift Payment 1,464.71
General Journal DEBT 09/02 09/02/2021 Transfer to Debt Serv. RV Park for Umpqua Bank Loan Acct#97748040835 Payment 4,809,87
General Journal  IFA 09/02 09/02/2021 Transfer to IFA Debt Service for 3rd QTR 2021 Pmt 25,835.00
General Journal RES 09/02 09/02/2021 Transfer to Reserve Fund 2,000.00
General Journal  USDA 09/02 09/02/2021 To transfer to USDA Revenue Bond Fund for November 2021 Payment 10,843.00
General Journal USDA 09/04 09/01/2021 Helgren, John (Rod) Bank service charges for bounced check# 1004 12.00
General Journal  PAY 09/08 09/08/2021 Rec 09/08/2021 payroll 16,880.67
General Journal TAX 09/08 09/08/2021 Rec 09/08/2021 payroll 6,522.92
General Journal  PAY 09/22 09/22/2021 Rec 08/22/2021 payroll 17,609.90
General Journal TAX 09/22 09/22/2021 Rec 09/22/2021 payroll 6,787.28
General Journal USCG 09/22  09/22/2021 SEP 2021 LEASE Pmt 923.24
Bill Pmt -Check 10566 09/02/2021 EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC  Engineering Info on Wastwater Treatment Plant for DeFazio Meeting & Staff 2,030.00
Bill Pmt-Check 10567 09/10/2021 Harbor Water District P.U.D. 07/20/2021 - 08/19/2021 SERVICE/WATER BILL 1,770.94
Bill Pmt -Check 10568 09/10/2021 Harbor Sanitary District AUGUST 2021 Sanitary Bill 5,520.89
Bill Pmt -Check 10569 09/10/2021 Rotary Club of Brookings-Harbor BINGO Sponsor 250.00
)\’\3 Page 1

22



1:51 PM

Port of Brookings Harbor

10/11/21 Check Registers
Cash Basis As of September 30, 2021
Type Num Date Name Memo Debit Credit

Bill Pmt -Check 10570 09/10/2021 Stadelman Electric, Inc. CHANGE METERING EQUIPMENT at Boat Shop 4,789.26
Check 10571 09/10/2021 Kimberley A Boom Reimbursement for purchase of 1 La-Z-Boy Arcadian Chair at Staples 199.99
Bill Pmt -Check 10572 08/10/2021 The Roofers, LLC CCB: 215757 Downpayment for Blue Fin Realty Roofing Project 3,900.00
Bill Pmt-Check 10573 09/10/2021 Aquarius Environmental, LLC Update Stormwater Pollution Control Plan 1,480.77
Bill Pmt-Check 10574 09/10/2021 Boat Shop & More LLC 08/03/2021 - 08/12/2021 Rental JOHN DEERE 270L Excavator & Semi w/Trailer for vessel demolitions 1,178.00
Bill Pmt-Check 10575 09/10/2021 Country Media, Inc. CUST# 38747 Curry Coastal Pilot Notices 80.10
Bill Pmt -Check 10576 09/10/2021 Curry Coastal Pilot 1 Year Subscription to Curry Coastal Pilot 78.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10577 09/10/2021 Curry Transfer & Recycling Account #2040-2434-001 Trash Dumpsters 17,002.34
Bill Pmt -Check 10578 09/10/2021 Gowman Electric, Inc. CCB: 198999 Electrical Repair 85.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10579 09/10/2021 Harbor Logging Supply, Inc. Materials & Labor for Piling Hoops at Marina & Sign Posts for Signage Project at Launch Ramp Par... 653.40
Bill Pmt -Check 10580 09/10/2021 John Kellum/John's Portable ... 08/30/2021 Weld on mounts at hoops at Fuel Dock & Public Fishing Pier 600.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10581 09/10/2021 Les Schwab Tire Center ACCT#24804672 Tire Repair 9.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10582 09/10/2021 Marine Surveyors & Consultants  07/19/2021 INSPECTION/CERTIFICATION July 20, 2020 EQ#4605 50T Marine Travel Lift 640.00
Bill Pmt-Check 10583 08/10/2021 NorthCoast Health Screening 1 - B-PANEL + ALCOHOL URINE DRUG SCREEN -- PRE-EMPLOYMENT 45.00
Bill Pmt-Check 10584 09/10/2021 Spec Dist Assoc of OR- Health... Customer #: 03-0016414 - HEALTHCARE PREMIUM 9,422.72
Bill Pmt-Check 10585 09/10/2021 Spec Dist Assoc of OR- Prop ... Policy#31P16414-203 Customer ID: 01-16414 - SEP 2021 PROPERTY & CASUALTY POLICY 9,216.36
Bill Pmt -Check 10586 09/10/2021 Suburban Propane 08/02/2021 & 08/12021 Repair to instant hot water heaters at RV Park 169.895

Bill Pmt -Check 10587 09/10/2021 The Roofers, LLC VOID: CCB: 215757 0.00
Bill Pmt-Check 10588 09/10/2021 Thermo Fluids, Inc. 08/23/2021 OILY WATER SERVICE NON PREQ CHARGE PER GAL 181.50
Bill Pmt -Check 10589 09/10/2021 Traffic Safety Supply Co. Customer ID:C004722 SIGNS placed at various locations 1,674.18
Check 10590 09/17/2021 Seefried, Harlow/F/V Omega REFUND of Annual Moorage 603.25
Bill Pmt -Check 10591 09/17/2021 BI-MART Account #931481 Water & Supplies 74.58
Bill Pmt -Check 10592 09/17/2021 Les Schwab Tire Center ACCT#24804672 Tire Repair 20.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10593 09/17/2021 Mascott Equipment ROLLER ASSEMBLY FOR REEL 97.80
Check 10594 09/24/2021 Fosmark, Scott 09/22/2021 - REFUND...Due to Slip Repair 1,428.25
Bill Pmt-Check 10595 09/24/2021 BI-MART Account #931481 Water & Supplies 57.33
Bill Pmt-Check 10596 09/24/2021 Black & Rice LLP Legal Services 1,359.00
Bill Pmt-Check 10597 09/24/2021 Del-Cur Supply Co-op Customer No. 38700 Hardware & Other Supplies 1,674.34
Bill Pmt -Check 10598 09/24/2021 EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC  13.8 Hours Preliminary Engineering on Watewater Treatment Plant & 3.7 Hrs Engineering Boatyard P... 1,380.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10599 09/24/2021 Fastenal Industrial Supplies Customer No.ORBRK0013 Toiletries & Supplies 3,483.56
Bill Pmt -Check 10600 09/24/2021 Freeman Rock, Inc. 1 Yard Concrete and delivery charge 226.25
Bill Pmt -Check 10601 09/24/2021 Gerald W. Burns, CPA Financial Consultant Agreement 500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10602 09/24/2021 Quill Corporation ACCT#1932158 Office Supplies 459.64
Bill Pmt -Check 10603 09/24/2021 SO Backflow Techs 09/17/2021-ANNUAL BACKFLOW 336.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10604 09/24/2021 Spec Dist Assoc of OR- Work... Cust #02-0016414 Remaining Due from 2020-2021 Worker's Comp. per Audit 3,781.07
Bill Pmt-Check 10605 09/24/2021 Thermo Fluids, Inc. 09/08/2021-Removal of USED OIL FROM GENERATOR 226.50
Bili Pmt-Check 10606 09/24/2021 City of Brookings Chetco River Gauging Station 10/01/2021 thru 09/30/2022 - Port's share 2,812.50
Bill Pmt -Check 10607 09/24/2021 Kendrick Equipment USALLC ~ SEP 2, 2021 ANNUAL INSPECTION OF EQ# 4605 TRAVELIFT 50BFMII 4,091.42
Check 10608 09/24/2021 Rogue Credit Union Membership #3086 Acct#600189521 CC Ending#7681 10,575.15
Bill Pmt -Check 10609 09/24/2021 Boat Shop & More LLC CAPITAL OUTLAY - 20' One Way Corner Box Container for Wash Water System 6,500.00
Check 10610 09/30/2021 Rogue Credit Union ACCT #9521 CREDIT CARD#7681 Statement Period ending 08/24/2021 - 09/23/2021 - 188.14
Bill Pmt-Check 10611 09/30/2021 Gold Beach Lumber Yard, Inc. Account #7786 Hardware Supplies & Materials 1,780.30
Bill Pmt -Check 10612 09/30/2021 BI-MART Account #931481 Water & Supplies 8.99
Bill Pmt -Check 10613 08/30/2021 Chetco Automotive PO 2773 Scotch Brite Hand Scrubbing Pads 10.78
Bill Pmt -Check 10614 09/30/2021 Coos-Curry Electric Cooperativ... ACCT # 67601 Electrical Service 8,592.20
Bill Pmt -Check 10615 09/30/2021 Del-Cur Supply Co-op Customer No. 38700 Hardware & Other Supplies 934.85
Bill Pmt -Check 10616 09/30/2021 Grating Pacific, LLC PO #2786 Grip Strut Safety Grating to cover drain culvert pipe at office 1,489.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10617 09/30/2021 Hot And Mighty CAPITAL OUTLAY - Hot & Mighty Mobile Cleaning Equipment: WR-2020 Wash Water Recycling System 12,210.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10618 09/30/2021 NAPA Auto Part ACCT#60285 Vehicle/Equip Maint. & Supplies 16.44
Bill Pmt -Check 10619 09/30/2021 Wes' Towing TOWING SERVICES to remove abandoned vessel: OR61ZTN 90.00
Total 10103 - General Funds Ckg Umpqua 3634 1,223.24  278,967.63

10106 - General Fund LGIP 6017

Check DEBIT 09/01/2021 LGIP Fees for AUG 2021 0.30
Page 2



1:51 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

10/11/21 Check Registers
Cash Basis As of September 30, 2021
Type Num Date Name Memo Debit Credit
Total 10106 + General Fund LGIP 6017 0.00 0.30
Total 101 - GENERAL FUND CHECKING & LGIP 1,223.24  278,967.93
10101 - Petty Cash
Bill Pmt -Check CASH 09/16/2021 Boat Launch Kiosk Test for Boat Launch Pay Station - Trans 028694 - CASH 5.00
Total 10101 - Petty Cash 0.00 5.00
Total 100 - UNRESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS 1,223.24  278,972.93
110 - RESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS
104 - RESTRICTED MONEY MKT & CHECKING
20104 - USDA BOND Umpqua MM 9529
Total 20104 - USDA BOND Umpqua MM 9528
30104 - Debt Service Umpqua MM 8627
Check DEBIT 09/15/2021 Umpqua Bank/Loan#747041620 Genie Reach Forklift Loan#747041620 Payment #43 1,464.71
Check DEBIT 09/22/2021 m2 Lease LLC Customer #107104 Loan#110561 Pmt #59 - 50 BFMII Travelift 4,659.00
General Journal DEBT 09/02 09/02/2021 Transfer to Debt Service Fund for Travelift Payment 4,659.00
General Journal DEBT 09/02 09/02/2021 Transfer to Debt Service Fund for Fork Lift Payment 1,464.71
Total 30104 - Debt Service Umpqua MM 8627 6,123.71 6,123.71
40104 - Capital Projects Umpqua 8018
General Journal USCG 09/22  09/22/2021 SEP 2021 LEASE Pmt 923.24
Total 40104 - Capital Projects Umpqua 8018 0.00 923.24
Total 104 - RESTRICTED MONEY MKT & CHECKING 6,123.71 7,046.95
105 - RESTRICTED LGIP
20105 - USDA Bond Fund LGIP 6021
General Journal USDA 09/02 09/02/2021 To transfer to USDA Revenue Bond Fund for November 2021 Payment 10,843.00
Total 20105 - USDA Bond Fund LGIP 6021 10,843.00 0.00
30105 - IFA Debt Service Fund LGIP 6020
Check DEBIT 09/16/2021 Infrastructure Finance Authority  3rd QTR 2021 - Depositor's Acct #1230000433 - REF#3364352 4,684.93
Check DEBIT 09/16/2021 Infrastructure Finance Authority  3rd QTR 2021-Depositor's Acct#1230000473 REF#3664355, 56, 57, 58 17,151.45
Check DEBIT 09/16/2021 Infrastructure Finance Authority  3rd QTR 2021-Depositor's Acct#1230000995 REF#3364353 45,698.76
Check DEBIT 09/16/2021 Infrastructure Finance Authority ~ 3rd QTR 2021-Depositor's Acct#1230001027 REF#3364354 19,084.86
General Journal  IFA 08/02 09/02/2021 Transfer to IFA Debt Service for 3rd QTR 2021 Pmt 25,835.00
Total 30105 - IFA Debt Service Fund LGIP 6020 25,835.00 86,620.00
50105 - Reserve Fund LGIP 6018
General Journal RES 09/02 09/02/2021 Transfer to Reserve Fund 2,000.00
Total 50105 - Reserve Fund LGIP 6018 2,000.00 0.00
Total 105 - RESTRICTED LGIP 38,678.00 86,620.00
Total 110 - RESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS 44,801.71 93,666.95
TOTAL 46,024.95 372,639.88
Page 3

23



2:07 PM

10/11/21
Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Purchases by Vendor Summary

January through September 2021

101 Things To Do

5-R Excavation, LLC

Absolute Golf Carts

Adobe

ADP

Alexandre EcoDairy Farms
AMAZON MKTPLACE

Anchor Lock & Key

Anchorside Printing

Aquarius Environmental, LLC
Armoilo Display Solutions
Association of Pacific Ports
Asurion Wireless Insurance
Best Buy

BI-MART

Black & Rice LLP
BOARDWALK MAIL SERVICE
Boat Launch Kiosk

Boat Shop & More LLC

BOLI PWR

BoomTech

Bronze Memorials Inc.
Brookings Harbor Chamber of Commerce
Brookings Signs & Graphics
Bullet Rental

C.0. Construction

CALJ/OR Insurance Specialists, Inc.
CED

CertifiedMailLabels.com
Chetco Automotive

CHEVRON

Chevron Business Card

City of Brookings

Coastal Audio & Tint
Cole-Parmer

Coos-Curry Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Country Media, Inc.

Crescent ACE Hardware
Crow/Clay & Associates, Inc
Crown Plumbing

Curry Coastal Pilot

Curry County Business License
Curry County Clerk

Curry County Community Development
Curry County Sheriff

Curry County Tax Collector
Curry Equipment

Curry Transfer & Recycling
Da-Tone Rock Products
Del-Cur Supply Co-op

Dish Network

DMV2U/Dept. of Transporation
Elavon
EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LL.C
Engineering Resource Services LLC
Englund Marine Supply
Fastenal Industrial Supplies
Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.

Jan - Sep 21

1,320.00
9,293.16
650.00
104.93
4,506.36
875.00
5,280.44
2,808.65
78.25
1,480.77
273.46
1,660.00
19.00
2,039.95
769.41
10,816.00
183.21
21.00
10,190.50
1,000.00
77.47
1,582.48
450.00
117.00
2,725.08
535.00
2,389.50
379.50
600.00
10.78
1,279.10
4,159.32
2,812.50
300.00
156.51
79,296.72
2,651.57
1,911.38
11,971.55
10,833.14
78.00
102.50
3,772.27
4,695.40
125.00
2,110.05
1,694.84
60,504.95
2,831.95
3,883.01
5,165.13
70.00
10,075.48
78,710.00
1,205.00
1,142.38
17,771.79
21,605.69

2b

Page 1



2:07 PM

10/11/21
Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Purchases by Vendor Summary

January through September 2021

Firefly Reservations

Fluid Manufacturing

Frank's Heating & Refrigeration
FRED MEYER

Freeman Rock, Inc.

Gerald W. Burns, CPA

Gold Beach Lumber Yard, Inc.
Gowman Electric, Inc.

Grainger

Grants Pass Water Lab, Inc.
Grating Pacific, LLC

GSS, Inc.

Harbor Corner Market LLC

Harbor Logging Supply, Inc.
Harbor Sanitary District

Harbor Truss and Supply LLC
Harbor View Windows, Heating & Air
Harbor Water District P.U.D.
Hartwick Automotive

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES
Heartsmart.com

Home Depot

Hot And Mighty

In-Motion Graphics and Design, LLC
Industrial Steel & Supply Co. Inc.
Interstate Plastics

Intuit

iSecure Information Security

JAM Paper & Envelope

John Kellum/John's Portable Welding
K&K Insurance Group, Inc.
Kaman Industrial Technologies
Kendrick Equipment USA LLC
Legacy Contracting, Inc.

Les Schwab Tire Center

M & J Glazebrook Construction
Marine Surveyors & Consultants
Mascott Equipment

Mc Court Floor Coverings, Inc
McLennan Excavation, Inc.
Microsoft

My Parking Permit

NAPA Auto Part

NorthCoast Health Screening
Northwest Parking Equipment Company
ONLINE Purchases

Orcal Security Consulting LLC
Oregon Alarm

Oregon Building Codes - Coos Bay Office
Oregon Coast Magazine

Oregon Department of Agriculture
Pacific Office Automation

Pacific Rim Copy Center

Palm Industries, Inc.

Pape Material Handling

Paygov

Personnel Concepts

Pitney Bowes Global Lease

Jan - Sep 21

1,493.00
874.09
1,667.57
241.58
3,146.87
4,500.00
28,856.36
15,202.05
2562.70
3,240.00
1,941.00
110.00
29.18
9,046.39
38,851.98
330.00
1,500.75
16,713.70
267.92
1,272.72
546.11
3,615.54
12,210.00
462.00
313.00
450.00
5,162.02
621.50
198.31
8,5612.50
225.00
3,666.24
5,019.79
469,975.59
45.99
614.75
640.00
2,441.18
75.00
9,990.00
299.97
983.30
649.20
165.00
1,335.84
1,020.20
21,960.00
42,690.00
299.25
675.00
278.00
2,122.84
449.40
2,479.99
5,136.23
25.00
48.85
1,261.59

|

Page 2



2:07 PM

10/11/21
Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Purchases by Vendor Summary

January through September 2021

Pitney Bowes, Inc.

Platt

Port of Brookings Harbor

PPS Store

Pump Pipe & Tank Services, LLC

Quill Corporation

Rentprep Enterprise/Fidelis Screening
Roberts & Associates Land Surveying, Inc.
Rock Island Design

Rotary Club of Brookings-Harbor

Sensaphone
SimpliSafe

Slice Recovery

SmartSign

SO Backflow Techs

Spec Dist Assoc of OR- Healthcare

Spec Dist Assoc of OR- Prop & Cas
Spec Dist Assoc of Or -TRAINING
Spectrum Business 8752 19 060 0025169
Spectrum Business 8752 19 060 0226494
Spectrum Business 8752 19 060 0247029
Spectrum Business 8752 19 060 0251369

Stadelman Electric, Inc.
Stericycle

Strahm's Sealcoat & Striping, Inc.
Suburban Propane
SUPPLYHOUSE.COM

Tank Testers, LLC

The Park Catalog

The Roofers, LLC

Thermo Fluids, Inc.

Tidewater Contractors, Inc.
Traffic Safety Supply Co.

Travel Information Council

Tyree Oil, Inc

U Printing

ULine

US Bank Equipment Finance

US Postal Service

US Relay/HD Relay

Valvoline

Ventek International

VERIZON WIRELESS

Vonage

Walmart

Wayfair LLC

WebReserv
WEEBLY-CHARGE.COM

Wes' Towing

Ziply Fiber 541-412-7930-102902-5
Ziply Fiber 541-469-5867-121516-5
Zoom Video Communications Inc.

TOTAL

Jan - Sep 21

1,712.96
2,220.48
15.00
6,387.94
2,237.92
6,946.33
758.10
2,150.00
1,047.05
250.00
299.40
134.91
3,927.00
132.26
364.00
74,701.20
82,047.24
450.00
861.98
856.24
789.82
696.73
4,892.66
98.05
26,739.00
784.79
465.35
13,406.50
6,162.21
10,327.84
1,706.20
6,938.00
7,832.33
348.00
378,286.47
257.83
2,418.02
2,008.80
183.95
535.00
342,73
2,070.00
2,920.84
2,034.47
28.59
285.99
495.00
1,379.00
90.00
314.23
691.72
134.91

1,793,319.19

Page 3



HARBORMASTER

MONTHLY REPORT
Date: October 20, 2021
Period: September 2021
To: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager
Issued By: Travis Webster, Harbormaster
RV Park

Beachfront RV Park is running great! Staff cleaned off parking stalls and restriped the lines, removed
sand build up on park side of concrete blocks, picked up trash and remove rocks from drive isles. Minor
bathroom fixes such as running toilets, broken shower heads, and jammed quarters in showers. Other
repairs included 1 pedestal replacement, cable TV connecters and leaking water spickets.

Occupancy Percent by Month & Year

2019 2020 2021 | ChANES WO | porecaster
January 10.3 7.5 19 11.5 1
February 7.3 16 23 7
March 16.8 16.4 39 22.6 0
April 13.5 0 275 27.5
May 26.4 5.7 431 37.4
June 39.9 71.1 59.5 (11.6)
July 61.3 84.7 85 0.3
August 60.8 70 77 7
September 454 51 64 13
October 254 68 27
‘November 15.2 22 6
December 8.5 15
Average 27.5 35.6 48.5

* April & most of May 2020 RV Park was closed due to COVID-19.
** Forecast — Park allows for guests to reserve 6 months in advance.

RV Park Occupancy

|
SN & & ¢ F

S
YOQO \‘?l@ 0‘}0 4@& Q;&

(]
@ N

W2019 ®m2020* ®m2021 ©Forecast**

October 20, 2021



Marina

New accessible parking stalls were made with new signs to identify the locations. Total of 9 accessible
parking stalls were made for Basin 2 and Transit dock area. All docks were walked to identify leaking

water spickets, ensure docks are tight and vessels were adequately tied up. As summer comes to an end

staff will continue to do regular dock walks and inspections to keep the marina running smooth and safe.

Boat Launches Paid through Launch Machine

2019 2020 2021 Saenee
January 66 5 27 22
February 47 102 70 (32)
March 66 204 178 (26)
April 122 244 386 142
May 276 282 233 (49)
June 303 697 759 62
July 794 1095 826 (269)
August 875 768 716 (52)
September 350 583 713 130
October 518 713
November 352 109
December 53 40
Totals 3,822 4,842 3,908 -72
Boat Launches
1200
1000
800

600
400

Q
&
\’b

Q
NZ
«0

@’b

?.Q

; hm

S

<

w2019 ®2020 m 2021

2o

October 20, 2021



Equipment Services Performed by Port Staff

Travel Lift Haul-Outs

Telehandler Jobs
2019 | 2020 | 2021

January 4 2 0
February 1 6 3
March 6 4 6
April 7 10 5
May 6 3 7
June 3 0 3
July 1 5 0
August 3 4 1
September | 3 3 1
October 10 6
November 3 9
December 15 5

Totals 62 57 26

Commercial Receiving Dock

2019 | 2020 | 2021

January 2 1 0
February 2 5 1
March 4 5 6
April 7 5 6
May 13 9 5
June 16 15 12
July 15 14 7
August 8 4 7
September | 7 6 8
October 9 8
November 8 5
December 5 1

Totals 96 78 52

Staff has been working with Pacific Seafood to reopen our public hoist. Pacific Seafood has said that they
will be off the hoist by end of Oct. They will continue to lease ground for the areas they still have

buildings, freezers, and totes.

Commercial Retail Building

Staff completed sewer inspections on all buildings that require pumps. New trash can enclosures were
ordered for the boardwalk area. All double check valves at the port have been tested and no repairs are
needed at this time. Roofer for Blue Fin Reality has called and will begin work Oct. 1%,

Maintenance Crew

Maintenance completed 88 work orders throughout the port. Staff continues to landscape and clean high
traffic areas. Staff made a new trash enclosure for the two dumpsters for marina trash. The outside of
Ports fuel tanks was pressure washed and cleaned. Oil water separator was cleaned and inspected, along
with pumping all vaults and replacing all filters on tanks as well as pumps. Staff also cleaned up the back
of the boat yard to begin making more room for docks that are along the south bank of Basin 2.

31

October 20, 2021



WORK ORDER LOG

September 2021
Corrective Date
Date Location Description of Work Action Completed Completed By
Restored and
9/1/21 |Port Office Computer Backup is Malfunctioning |completed 9/1/21 Brent
Placed poison in
9/1/21 |RV Park, TV shed Evidence of rats in shed shed 9/1/21 Brent
Arranged for
9/1/21 |Port Property Truck Trailer has been abandoned  |removal 9/1/21 Brent
Pressure wash gutter, paint trim &
9/1/21 |Retail, Blue Fin Building [siding Completed 9/1/21 Shawn & Sean
9/1/21 |Basin 1 Tighten any loose dock bolts Completed 9/1/21 Shawn & Sean
8/30/21 |Port Property Septic systems inspection Completed 9/1/21 Brent
9/2/21 |Fish Cleaning Station Dump carcasses Completed 9/2/21 Brent
Help electrician switch out electric
9/2/21 |RV Park, Site 84 pedestal Completed 9/2/21 Shawn
9/1/21 |RV Park, Restroom Broken handtowel dispenser Replaced 9/2/21 Shawn
9/2/21 |Boat Launch Remove and Reinstall sign Completed 9/2/21 Shawn
9/2/21 |Port Shop Install forms for concrete trash pad  |Completed 9/2/21 Shawn
9/2/21 |Kite Field, Restroom Broken soap dispenser Replaced 9/2/21 Brent
Replace caution tape around
8/31/21|RV Park laundromat pad Completed 9/3/21 Trent
Swept seed and
9/1/21 |RV Park, TV shed Mice / rats got into grass seed. placed traps 9/3/21 Trent
9/6/21 |Fish Cleaning Station Dump carcasses Completed 9/6/21 Brent
9/7/21 |RV Park Restroom Shower head unattached Reattached 9/7/21 Brent
9/7/21 |RV Park Restroom ADA toilet not shutting off Changed piston 9/7/21 Brent
9/7/21 |Boat Yard Clean up yard, fill dumpster Completed 9/7/21 Shawn & Sean
9/7/21 |Basin 1, Docks E-F-G Repair water leaks Completed 9/7/21 Shawn & Sean
Tighten railings and fix electrical
9/7/21 |Retail, Blue Fin Building |outlets Completed 9/7/21 Shawn & Sean
9/7/21 |RV Park Restroom Hang signs Completed 9/7/21 Shawn
9/7/21 |Basin 2, Docks P-Q Repair water leaks Completed 9/7/21 Brent
Hose reel rollers are broken on fast
9/8/21 |Fuel Dock pump Replaced rollers 9/8/21 Brent
9/8/21 |Boat Launch Prep and paint sign stand Completed 9/8/21 Shawn & Sean
9/8/21 |RV Park Move picnic tables Completed 9/8/21 Shawn & Sean
9/8/21 |Port Shop Poor concrete for new pad Completed 9/8/21 Shawn, Travis & Brent
9/9/21 |Port Shop Put signs together Completed 9/9/21 Shawn & Sean
9/9/21 |Port Shop Set blocks for trash bins / move wood|Completed 9/9/21 Shaw, ifi:fraws N
9/9/21 |Boat Launch Rehang and Paint sign Completed 9/9/21 Shawn & Sean
Fuel Dock / Storage Replace Diesel Filter, install new unit
9/11/21 | Tanks on tank Completed 9/9/21 Brent & Pump Pipe Tank
9/10/21|RV Park Sweep off concrete pads in sites Completed 9/10/21 Trent
9/9/21 |RV Park, Site 78 Cable end needs to be replaced Completed 9/10/21 Trent
8/31/21|RV Park Perimeter Clean up trash Completed 9/10/21 Trent
9/10/21|RV Park Fill hole by old sewer hook ups Completed 9/10/21 Trent
9/11/21|Fish Cleaning Station Dump carcasses Completed 9/11/21 Brent
9/13/21|Fuel Dock Pressure wash tanks Completed 9/13/21 Shawn & Sean
9/13/21 |Area Instasll posts and curb stops Completed 9/13/21 Shawn & Sean
9/14/21 | Transient Dock Install signs Completed 9/14/21 Shawn & Sean
9/14/21 |Kite Field, Restroom Cover graffiti Completed 9/14/21 Shawn
9/16/21 |Port - Storm Drains Replace sandbags Completed 9/16/21 Shawn & Sean
9/16/21 |Fuel Dock Clean oil & water seperator Completed 9/16/21 Brent & Travis
Check to see if a car tag can be
9/16/21 |Launch Ramp Kiosk printed Completed 9/16/21 Brent 19 9
- B

Page 1 of 2

EE I N N

20
21
22

23
24
25
26
27

28

29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42



Corrective Date

Date Location Description of Work Action Completed Completed By
9/16/21 |Retail, Blue Fin Building |Cover roof Completed 9/16/21 Shawn 43
9/16/21|Retail, Boardwalk Install doggy pot bag holder Completed 9/16/21 Shawn 44
9/17/21 |Basin 2 Tighten any loose dock bolts Completed 9/17/21 Shawn & Sean 45
9/17/21 |Basins 1 and 2 Walk docks Completed 9/17/21 Shawn 46
9/17/21 |Basin 2 Restroom Finish stalls for disabled parking Completed 9/17/21 Shawn, Sean & Travis | #7
9/17/21|Kite Field Parking Lot  |Hang signs & install curb stops Completed 9/17/21 Shawn & Sean 48
9/17/21|Port Office Clean up trash and recycle metal Completed 9/17/21 Shawn & Sean 49
9/19/21|RV Park, Site 19 Broken water valve Repaired 9/19/21 Marian & Trent 50
9/20/21 |Retail, Restroom Replace old toilet seats Completed 9/20/21 Brent 51
9/20/21|Kite Field Parking Lot || .28 Signs, cut curbs, fill holes, paint) o 11 g 9/20/21 Shawn & Sean | %

"no parking" areas

Replace broken triangle at bottom of
9/20/21|Basin 2, N Dock gangway Completed 9/20/21 Marian 53
9/20/21 |Oil Dump Prep for oil & bilge pickup Completed 9/20/21 Brent 54
9/20/21 |Boat Yard Empty event van Completed 9/20/21 Shawn, Sean & Marian | ss
9/20/21 |Boat Yard Put fuel in travelift and forklift Completed 9/20/21 Shawn & Sean 56
9/21/21 | Transient Dock Repair holes in dock Completed 9/21/21 Shawn & Sean 57
9/21/21|Boat Yard Replace broken hose on forklift Completed 9/21/21 Shawn, Sean & Travis | ss
9/21/21|Boat Yard Clean up yard, fill dumpster Completed 9/21/21 Shawn & Sean 59

Womens shower, quarter accepter
9/21/21|RV Park Restroom jammed Repaired 9/21/21 Brent 60
9/22/21|Basin 2, F 3 Install 2 cleats Completed 9/22/21 Shawn 61
9/22/21 |Port Shop Hang gates Completed 9/22/21 Shawn, %;1?“15 &g
9/22/21 |Port Property Mow 0-Turn Completed 9/22/21 Shawn 63
9/23/21 |RV Park, Site 41 Replace broken picnic table Completed 9/24/21 Shawn & Sean 64
9/24/21|RV Park, Site 23 Cable is not coming in clear i 9/24/21 Brent 65
9/24/21 |Boat Yard Prep boat for haul to CTR Completed 9/24/21 Brent 66
9/25/21 |Port Property Dig ditolLinffoftt o£.Pac|Choice for Completed 9/24/21 Marian 67

water runoff
9/27/21 |Boat Basins 1 and 2 Walk docks , Completed 9/27/21 Shawn & Sean 68
9/27/21 |Boat Yard Pump Work Boat x 2 Completed 9/27/21 Shawn & Sean 69
9/27/21 |Port Shop Prefab for corner stands Completed 9/27/21 Shawn & Sean 7
9/28/21 |Retail Area Install ground fabric Completed 9/28/21 Shawn & Sean 7
9/28/21|Boat Basin 1 Retrieve piling floating in water Completed 9/28/21 Shawn & Sean 72
o8/p1 [Boat BasinRoad & =y oy 4 itineators Completed 9/28/21 Shawn & Sean | 7

Restroom / Parking Lot
9/28/21 |Port Property Hang signs as designated Completed 9/28/21 Shawn & Sean 74
9/29/21 |Retail Area Finish preping island for rock Completed 9/29/21 Shawi, S];:?:I,ltTraws & 1 o
9/28/21 |Port Shop Fuel telehandler and fill cans Completed 9/29/21 Shawn & Sean 76
9/29/21 |Boat Yard Finish clean-up Completed 9/29/21 Shawn & Sean 7
9/29/21 |Port Shop / Gear Storage |Move pilings Completed 9/29/21 Shawn & Sean 78
9/29/21 |Retail Area, Zola's Create walkways in island Completed 9/29/21 Shawn & Sean L
9/29/21 |Retail Area Spread rock and prep rest of island  |Completed 9/29/21 Shawn & Sean 80
8/3/21 |RV Park, Site 65 Hose bib is leaking, needs repair Completed 9/24/21 Trent 81
9/27/21 |RV Park, Site 85 Cable end needs to be replaced Completed 9/27/21 Trent 82
9/27/21 f},v f“m’ Db DTHEe Organize tools, items, etc Completed 9/27/21 Trent &
9/9/21 |RV Park Office Clean up yard behind office Completed 9/17/21 Trent 84
9/20/21 ?lklz;k :rt;m Row Clean off signage Completed 9/20/21 Trent 85
9/29/21 [Port Property Dig ditch by BC Fisheries for water | completed 9129721 Shawn, Sean & Travis | &
9/29/21 |Port Shop Help Jon fabricate stands Completed 9/29/21 Shawn 87
9/29/21|RV Park, Site 47 110 does not work and will not reset |Fixed by Gowman 9/30/21 Travis 88
Total Work Orders_ 88]

Page 2 of 2

S~



PORT MANAGER

MONTHLY REPORT
Date: October 20, 2021
Period: September 2021
To: Honorable Board President and District Board Members

Issued By: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

Safety

No work-related injuries reported.

Incident Reports during the month included:

o Port staff found and disposed of two needles. One in the boat yard and the other in Basin 2
women’s shower stall.

e Commercial fishermen truck was stolen from Basin 2 parking lot.

e There were two attempts to steal bikes from guests staying at the RV Park. Tie-down cables were
cut but the bikes were not taken.

e Roy Davis Memorial was vandalized. Someone ripped out the plaque stand, concrete and all.
Staff rebuilt the stand which will be substantially stronger.

Security
OrCal Security and POBH recorded 104 security issues. Issues included:

e 50 Vehicles missing or unable to read boat launch ticket.

26 Overnight parking tickets.

8 No camping warnings.

7 Parking violations for vehicles parked in the boat launch parking lot trailer stall.
6 Parking violations throughout the port.

4 Maintenance reports for various lights out.

1 Unhitched trailer in kite field parking lot.

1 Unauthorized visitor reported and was not found in retail area and Basin 1.

1 Vessel alarm going off in Basin 2.

Port added temporary signage at the boat launch ramp to inform drivers of no public parking. Port also
stationed staff during the afternoon hours instructing drivers where the public parking is located.

Since Danielle’s return, I have expanded her role to include safety, security, and environmental areas. She
will help management oversee and ensure the Port is following state and federal regulations and Port
established procedures. There will be continuous training and learning in these fields. Next month
Danielle will provide a monthly report on safety, security & environmental.

Port Office

Board members and staff joined the SDAO Board of Directors training. It was a virtual two-day training
session.

SDAO Risk Management was onsite to fly a drone over the port for a pre-FEMA project pictures and also
survey Port building roofs. But foggy conditions prevented the flying. We toured the Port and reviewed
the new State mandated safety policies on Heat Illness and Wildfire Smoke.

Permitting for the RV Park Project was completed. Held a non-mandatory pre-bid meeting at the RV Park

with Crow/Clay and one contractor. Questions from the contract created Addendum No. 1 and postponed
the bid opening one week to allow contractors to review the addendum.

Page 1 of 2

39



Attend virtual meeting on Abandon Derelict Vessels (ADV) with OPPA members, Mark Landauer, John
Burns and Mike Dunning from Coos Bay, Mike Saindon from Garibaldi, Andrea Klaas from Port of the
Dalles and Paula Miranda and Aaron Bertz from Port of Newport. Group strategized what the State
should do to help with commercial and recreational derelict boats. Ideas discussed were port sharing
information of debtors, combining recreational and commercial boat fees, criminal penalties for dumping
boats, insurance requirements and moorage best practices.

DEQ 1200-Z Industrial Stormwater
Monthly inspections were completed as required by our Stormwater Pollution Control Plan (SWPCP).

2019 FEMA Disasters

Port received approval from Oregon Emergency Management for engineering and permitting for DR-
4432 and DR-4452. FEMA will be combining both disasters into one account. Business Oregon will need
to approve matching amounts for combining two disasters into one contract. Joint Permit Application
placed on hold until January 2022 or until a new engineering contract is completed. OEM/FEMA
continues to review the Port’s “Scope of Work™ and construction budget. No further updates to report.

e FEMA DR-4432 February 24, 2019 storm damage to Basin 2 Slopes (2,000 LF) and dredging
8,000 cubic yards.

e FEMA DR-4452 April 6, 2019 storm damage to basins (dredging 30,000 cubic yards).

Attachments
e September Incident Log, 1 page
e September 2021 Security Log, 3 pages
e Board Meeting Recap, 5 pages
e Port Website Site Activity, 1 page

Page 2 of 2

.})"



Port of Brookings Harbor SEPTEMBER 2021
INCIDENT LOG

H Date Description of Incident Location Corrective Actions

P ly picked d di d
73| 9/3/2021 |Needle found Boat Yard jJORSLHAPE RERIER S8 SIRP S

into hazardous waste container
74| 9/15/2021 |Stolen Toyota Tacoma Truck Commercial Basin Reported to Sheriff
75| 9/27/2021 |Roy Davis Memorial Vandualized Concrete boardwalk Rebuilding plaque stand
76| 9/27/2021 |Needle found Women's shower commercial !Jroperly picked up and disp.osed

restroom into hazardous waste container

77| 9/29/2021 [Attempt to Steal Bikes RV Park

Page 1of 1

3¢




Port of Brookings Harbor SEPTEMBER 2021
SECURITY LOG

# |Date Reported By |Issue Type Location Notes
615|09/01/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot CA
616|09/01/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot OR
617|09/01/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Commercial Basin Lot OR
618]09/01/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Commercial Basin Lot OR
619|09/01/21 |POBH Unhitched Trailer Kite Field
620|09/01/21 |OrCal No Camping Retail Parking Lot X
621|09/01/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Kite Field OR
622(09/01/21 |OrcCal Overnight Parking Kite Field OR
623|09/01/21 |OrCal Maintenance Commercial Basin Lot Outdoor light out on restroom
624|09/01/21 |OrCal Maintenance Commerecial Basin Lot Street light out
625|09/01/21 |OrCal Maintenance Commercial Basin Lot Outdoor light out on restroom
626{09/01/21 |OrcCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot OR - 2nd Ticket
627|09/01/21 |OrCal Maintenance Retail Parking Lot Retail outdoor light out
628|09/01/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot OR
629{09/01/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot OR
630/09/02/21 (POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
631|09/03/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
632|09/06/21 |OrCal No Camping Kite Field CA
633|09/07/21 |POBH No Camping Kite Field CA
634(09/07/21 |POBH Vehicle in Boat Trailer  |Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
635(09/07/21 [POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
636(09/07/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
637|09/07/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
638|09/08/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot OR
639|09/08/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot OR
640]09/08/21  |OrCal Overnight Parking Kite Field OR
641|09/08/21 |OrCal No Camping Kite Field CA
642(09/08/21 [POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
643(09/08/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
644(09/08/21 |POBH No Camping Kite Field CA
645(09/08/21 [POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
646|09/08/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
647|09/09/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot OR
648(09/09/21 |OrCal No Camping Kite Field CA
649|09/09/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot CA
650/09/09/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Commercial Basin Lot OR
651|09/09/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot OR
652|09/09/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
653(09/09/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
654|09/11/21 [POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
655/09/11/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
656/09/11/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
657|09/11/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
658|09/11/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
659(09/11/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot CA
660|09/11/21 [POBH Vehicle in Boat Trailer Boat Launch Parking Lot OR

Page 1 0of 3

37




Port of Brookings Harbor SEPTEMBER 2021
SECURITY LOG

# |Date Reported By |[Issue Type Location Notes
661|09/11/21 |[POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
662(09/11/21 |(POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
663|09/11/21 |POBH Vehicle in Boat Trailer Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
664|09/12/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Commercial Basin Lot OR
665|09/12/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Commercial Basin Lot OR
666/09/13/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
667|09/13/21 |POBH Vehicle in Boat Trailer  [Boat Launch Parking Lot CA
668|09/14/21 |OrCal Unauthorized Visitor Retail Courtyard Unable to locate
669(09/14/21 |OrCal Vessel Alarm Commercial Basin Lot Noah's Ark Q-2
670(09/14/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Commercial Basin Lot OR
671|09/14/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Commercial Basin Lot OR
672{09/15/21 |OrCal No Camping Boat Launch Parking Lot NV - Alley Cat
673|09/15/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot NV - 2nd Ticket
674|09/15/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot OR
675(09/15/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot OR
676/09/15/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot NV - 3rd Ticket
677|09/15/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
678(09/15/21 [POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
679(09/15/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
680(09/16/21 |[POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
681|09/16/21 |POBH Vehicle in Boat Trailer  |Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
682(09/16/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot CA
683(09/16/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
684|09/16/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot CA
685(09/17/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot CA
686|09/17/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
687(09/17/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
688|09/17/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot CA
689|09/17/21 |POBH Parking Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
690|09/17/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
691(09/17/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
692|09/17/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR - 4th Ticket
693(09/17/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR - 2nd Ticket
694(09/18/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot CA
695(09/18/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
696/09/20/21 |POBH Parking Violation Commercial Basin Lot OR
697(09/20/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot CA
698109/21/21 |POBH Parking Violation Commercial Basin Lot OR - 2nd Ticket
699|09/22/21 |OrCal No Camping Commercial Basin Lot OR - 2nd Ticket
700/09/22/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Commercial Basin Lot OR
701|09/22/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
702109/22/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
703|09/22/21 |(POBH Parking Violation Commercial Basin Lot OR - 3rd Final Ticket
704|09/22/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
705|09/23/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
706|09/24/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR

Page 2 of 3

38




Port of Brookings Harbor SEPTEMBER 2021
SECURITY LOG
# [Date Reported By [Issue Type Location Notes

707{09/24/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
708|09/24/21 |POBH Vehicle in Boat Trailer ~ |Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
709(09/24/21 |POBH Vehicle in Boat Trailer  |Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
710]09/24/21 |POBH Parking Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
711|09/24/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
712109/24/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot PR
713109/24/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot CA
714|09/24/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
715(09/24/21 |POBH Ticket Violation Boat Launch Parking Lot OR
716|09/28/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot CA
717|09/29/21 |OrCal Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot CA
718|09/29/21 |POBH Parking Violation Gear Storage OR - Exp. 2011

Page 3 of 3

29




2021 Commissioner Meeting Review

Commission Vote

# |Meeting Date Action Item Information item Approve / Fail / Hold Notes
1 |Tuesday, January 12, 2021 Delinquent Accounts
2 Blue Fin Realty Lease
3 DEQ Tier 1 Report
4 FEMA Projects Update / Planning & Permitting, Phase |
5 Icehouse Pile and Catwalk Repair Cost |
6 Garbage Reception Facilities at Ports Under MARPOL Annex V
7 Fuel Dock Project
8 2021 Events at the Port
9 Keypad Locks on Restroom Facilities
10 Port Infrastructure Status
11 Port Holidays 2021 — 2025
12 Coronavirus Relief Fund
13 RV Park Project Update
14 Financial Consultant Contract
15 Commissioner Meetings Under COVID-19
16 Sporthaven Beach Equipment Contribution
17 |Tuesday, January 19, 2021 Blue Fin Realty Lease Approved
18 Financial Consultant Contract Approved
19 Mike Smith Account Approved Reduce amount if paid by Jan 26
20 Corey Sample Account Approved Reduce amount if paid by Mar 31
21 Port Restroom Facilities Approved Install keypads when funds avail.
22 |Wednesday, January 27, 2021 Resolution No. 2021-01 Port Signatures on PLA Deeds Approved Righetti Property Line Adjustment
23 Fuel Dock Fender Piles Approved Add piles at Hallmark & Icehouse
24 \Thursday, February 4, 2021 Commissioner Roy Davis Approved Position # 3 vacant
25 Commissioner Roy Davis Approved Leave Position # 3 vacant
26 Fuel Dock Project Approved Eliminated concrete structure
27 |Wednesday, February 10, 2021 DEQ Tier 1 Report
28 FEMA Projects Update / Planning & Permitting, Phase |
29 Fuel Dock Project
30 2021 Events at the Port
31 Coronavirus Relief Fund
32 Righetti / Port Property Line Adjustment
33 Business Credit Card
34 Appoint Budget Officer FY 2021/22
35 Roy Davis Memorial
36 RV Park Project
37 |Tuesday, February 16, 2021 Appoint Budget Officer FY 2021/22 Approved
38 2021 Port Events Approved Approved with additional conditions
39 RV Park Project Hold Request additional information
40 Business Credit Card Approved
41 Roy Davis Memorial Approved Start memorial fund
42 Special District Election
43 RV Park Reservation Program
44 Blue Fin Realty Lease

Page 1 of 5

40




2021 Commissioner Meeting Review

Commission Vote

# |Meeting Date Action ltem Information ltem Approve / Fail / Hold Notes
45 |Friday, February 26, 2021 RV Park Restroom Restoration Approved Restore old restroom
46 RV Park Project Approved Change Scope of Project
47 Eviction of Seal Cove Reality Approved Begin legal process
48 Potholes in Dry Camp Exit road condition
49 |Thursday, March 11, 2021 Hallmark Lease Renewal

50 Audit Engagement Letter

51 Budget Committee

52 Pithitude and Harbor Corner Market Security Gate

53 Whale’s Tail Candy & Gifts Lessor’s Consent Agreement

54 DEQ Stormwater Tier 1 Report

55 RV Park Exit Road

56 Fishing Pier Sinkholes

57 Boardwalk Condition Update

58 Ocean Acidification, Salmon Study & Ropeless Fishing System

59 Crow/Clay Associates Contract Amendment No. 4

60 Business Oregon Commercial Rent Relief Program

61 Abandon & Derelict Vessels

62 Sheriff K-9 Training at Port

63 Port Rates 2021-22

64 Harbor Sanitary District Agreement

65 Pacific Seafood

66 FLOATING OFFSHORE WIND IN OREGON

67 |Tuesday, March 16, 2021 Hallmark Lease Renewal Approved

68 Audit Engagement Letter Approved

69 Appoint Budget Committee Approved

70 Pithitude and Harbor Corner Market Security Gate Approved

71 Whale’s Tail Candy & Gifts Lessor’s Consent Agreement Approved

72 Crow/Clay & Associates Contract Amendment No. 4 Approved

73 Port Rates 2021-22 Approved

74 Harbor Sanitary District Agreement Approved

75 Salmon Season Review

76 |Monday, March 29, 2021 Blue Fin Sign Approved

77 Zola’s on the Water Construction Plan Approved

78 Sinkhole Repair at Fishing Pier

79 Asphalt Repair at RV Park and Fishing Pier

80 MARPOL Certificate of Adequacy Form C

81 Seal Cove Realty Eviction

82 |Tuesday, April 6, 2021 Draft Resolution No. 2021-02 Business Oregon Commercial Rent Relief Program Approved

83 Draft Resolution No. 2021-03 Supporting Funding Efforts for a Wastewater Treatment Plant Approved

84 Draft Resolution No. 2021-04 Port Rates Fiscal Year 2021-22 Approved

85 Port Employee SDIS Health Care Plan Application Renewal Approved

86 Roy Davis Memorial Fund Update

87 Regular Commissioner Meeting April 20, 2021

88

Special Meeting April 13, 2021 at 6pm

Page 2 of 5

4]




2021 Commissioner Meeting Review

Commission Vote

# |Meeting Date Action Item Information Item Approve / Fail / Hold Notes
89 Special Meeting April 29, 2021 at 2pm
90 {Thursday, April 29, 2021 FEMA Projects Planning & Permitting, Phase | Presentation to Board
91 Pacific Seafood Consent to Assignment Hold Documents not ready
92 Pacific Seafood Restated Lease Hold Documents not ready
93 Legacy Contracting Change Order No. 2 Approved
94 Sporthaven Beach Equipment Approved
95 US Relay Contract - Bar Cam Approved
96 Roy Davis Memorial
97 Travel Oregon Competitive Grant
98 SDAOQ Call to Action
9% Salmon Season Review
100 Umpgqua Joe Chapter 1859 Monument
101 Hungry Clam Proposed Storage Plan
102 Business Oregon Commercial Rent Relief Program
103 Seal Cove Realty Eviction
104 2022 Community Funding - DeFazio Application
105 Oregon DEQ Regulation Changes
106 Fred Meyer Container Storage
107 Public Hoist
108 Curry County Potholing Storm Drain
109 Catalyst Seafood Building Expansion
110 |Thursday, May 6, 2021 Pacific Seafood Consent and Restated Lease Approved
111 FEMA Projects Planning & Permitting, Phase | Approved Scope of Work
112 Collect Northwest Collection Approved
113 |Tuesday, May 11, 2021 Review and approved FY2021-22 Budget Approved Budget Committee
114 |Tuesday, May 18, 2021 ODFW Agreement of Confidentiality Approved
115 Oregon Life Homes Commercial Lease Approved
116 Delinquent Account Write Off Approved
117 OSMB IGA - Demo Abandon Boats Approved
118 Roy Davis Memorial Approved
119 The Roofers Change Order Approved
120 Pacific Seafood Receiving Docks
121 USACE Channel Dredging 2021
122 Travel Oregon Grant Application Status
123 Business Oregon Commercial Rent Relief Program
124 Emergency Response Team
125 {Thursday, June 10, 2021 Supplemental Budget FY 2020-21, Resolution Adopting the Budget
126 Resolution to Adopt Fiscal Year Budget 2021-22
127 Beachfront Dry Camping Area
128 No Parking Zones
129 E Clampus Vitus Plagues — Monument Placement on Port Property
130 Hungry Clam Outdoor Storage Alteration
131 Crow/Clay RV Park Draft Construction Drawings
132

Joint Permit Applicant — FEMA DR-4432 & DR-4452 Projects

Page 3 of 5

“42




2021 Commissioner Meeting Review

Commission Vote

# |Meeting Date Action ltem Information Item Approve / Fail / Hold Notes
133 FEMA DR-4432 & DR-4452 Scope of Work

134 Moss in Slips

135 Brookings-Harbor Chamber of Commerce Membership Renewal

136 Becky Hannen Payment Relief Request

137 Transient Dock Electrical Building

138 USACE Maintenance Dredging FY-22 Budget Request

139 IT Security Policy

140 Aboveground Fuel Tank Capacity Change

141 Repair, Maintenance & Capital Projects Planning

142 Security Camera Proposal

143 Crown Plumbing Change Order

144 Delinquent Account Receivable Write Off

145 May 2021 Financial Report

146 |Tuesday, June 15, 2021 Supplemental Budget Hearing - FY 2020-21 Approved

147 |Tuesday, June 15, 2021 Budget Hearing - FY 2021-22 Approved

148 |Tuesday, June 15, 2021 Supplemental Budget FY 2020-21, Resolution Adopting the Budget Approved

149 ) Resolution to Adopt Fiscal Year Budget 2021-22 Approved

150 Beachfront Dry Camping Area . Approved Install blocks for separation
151 No Parking Zones Approved Install signs, paint curbs, etc.
152 E Clampus Vitus Plaques — Monument Placement on Port Property Approved Placement along beach walkway
153 Hungry Clam Outdoor Storage Alteration Approved

154 Crow/Clay RV Park Draft Construction Drawings Approved

155 Brookings-Harbor Chamber of Commerce Membership Renewal Approved

156 IT Security Policy Approved

157 Aboveground Fue! Tank Capacity Change Approved

158 Crown Plumbing Change Order Approved

159 Delinquent Account Receivable Write Off Approved All accounts going to collections
160 |Thursday, July 15, 2021 Best Management Practices Policy Update

161 Beachfront RV Park Rules & Information Update

162 Catalyst Seafood Building Addition

163 Port Security Contract

164 Boat Launch Parking Lot Signage

165 Traffic & Parking at Zola’s on the Water

166 Fire Hydrant at Basin 2 Commercial Parking Lot

167 Joint Permit Application Update

168 Catalyst Seafood Event

169 Roy Davis Memorial Bench Location

170 Delinquent Account Write Off Request

171 Curry County Land Use Application — RV Park Project

172 J Sloane Request for Air Conditioning

173 Accessible Parking Spaces

174 Blue Fin Lease Building Roof and Rot Repair

175 SDAO Board of Directors and Management Staff Training

176

Wastewater Treatment Plant Funding Update

Page 4 of 5

“43




2021 Commissioner Meeting Review

Commission Vote

# |Meeting Date Action Item Information Item Approve / Fail / Hold Notes

177 |Tuesday, July 20, 2021 Resolution 2021-07 Adopting IT Security Policy Approved

178 Best Management Practices Policy Update Approved

179 Beachfront RV Park Policy Update Approved

180 Catalyst Seafood Building Addition Approved

181 Authorized Bank Signatures Approved

182 Boat Launch Parking Signage Approved

183 Traffic & Parking at Zola’s on the Water Hold

184 Fire Hydrant at Basin 2 Commercial Parking Lot Approved

185 Roy Davis Memorial Bench Location Approved

186 Delinquent Account Write Off Request Approved

187 Curry County Land Use Application — RV Park Project Approved

188 Whale's Tail Candy & Gifts/Becky Hannen Collections Settlement Offer Approved Board did not accpet offer
189 CBN Visitor Center/Barbara Ciaramella Collections Decision Approved Accept payment and continue with collections
190 |Tuesday, August 3, 2021 Sea Otter Coalition Letter Approved

191 |Tuesday, August 17, 2021 Rotary Beach Bingo Cleanup Approved

192 Resolution 2021-08 Best Management Practices Policy Approved

193 Bounder Fresh Crab Lease Renewal Approved

194 Pithitude Lease Renewal Approved

195 Aboveground Fuel Tank Poliution Insurance Renewal Approved

196 Gear Storage / Boat Storage Relocation Approved

197 Heat lliness Prevention Plan Approved

198 Congressman DeFazio Visit to the Port Approved

199 Regular Meetings of the Commission Change Approved

200 Coos Curry Electric Service Repairs

201 Zola’s on the Water Traffic and Parking Plan

202 Pacific Seafood Housing on Port Property Request

203 Wastewater Treatment Plant Funding

204 |Tuesday, September 21, 2021 Resolution 2021-09 Regular Meetings of the Commission Approved

205 Authorizing Port Manager to Sign Renewal Documents Approved Resolution 2021-10

206 Contract Approval for New Fire Hydrant Approved McLennan Excavation

207 Contract Approval for Port Security Approved South Coast Knight Security
208 Contract Approval for Port Engineering Approved EMC Engineering / Scientists
209 Rogue Credit Union Lease Renewal Approved

210 Boatyard Wash Water System Procurement Approved

211 Port Security Cameras Quote Approved

212 Zola’s on the Water Parking & Traffic Plan Approved One-way traffic and repairs
213 Public Dock Hoist Waiver Form Approved $35 for Eq per hour / $0.05 per Ib. fish
214 Donating Digital Fish Scales Approved

215 Request For Proposals, FEMA 4432 and Wastewater Treatment Plant Engineering

216 Wastewater Treatment Plant Information EMC provided general info.
217

Roy Davis Memorial Dedication

Page 5 of 5

4q




Site Activity

Page Views

9,367

+48% from iast 30 days

R W,

Top Active Pages this Month

3,670

Q_ Search

Page Name

Ichetco-river-bar-camera.html

fbeachfront-rv-park. himl

ffishing.html

Unique Vislts

+34% from last 30 days

October 1, 2021
349

v 1 \ September 14, 2021 - October 13, 2021 &5

Avg. Pages Per Unique Visit

2.5194

+9% from last 30 days

vs Previous

+82.96%

+49.38%

+33.89%

+37.74%

L’

A



ACTION ITEM — A

DATE: October 20, 2021

RE:

TO:

Resolution 2021-11 Adopting Public Dock Hoist Rates and Use
Agreement

Honorable Board President and District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

Board approved the public dock hoist rates and use agreement during the September
21, 2021 Regular Commissioner Meeting.

Rates for the public dock hoist is $35 per hour unloading or loading equipment and 5
cents per pound for unloading product. These costs are for the dock space and dock
hoist only. No other equipment, scales or personnel are included in the rates.

Pacific Seafood does not need the extra time to relocate, they will be off the dock
November 1.

Dock hoist maximum capacity is 600 pounds.
This resolution will memorialize the approval.

Port legal counsel reviewed the resolution and revised Public Dock Hoist Use
Agreement and Release form.

DOCUMENTS

Draft Resolution 2021-11 Adopting Public Dock Hoist Rates and Use Agreement, 3
pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTIONS

Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve draft Resolution No. 2021-11 Adopting Public Dock Hoist Rates and
Use Agreement.

46



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
CURRY COUNTY, OREGON

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-11

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF PORT COMMISSIONERS FOR THE PORT OF
BROOKINGS HARBOR ADOPTING PUBLIC DOCK HOIST RATES AND USE
AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Port of Brookings Harbor is a port district, organized and operated under the provisions
of ORS Chapter 777, and has the authority to adopt resolutions; and

WHEREAS, a commercial lease for the dock hoist at the steel wall will terminate on October 31, 2021;
and

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2021, the public dock hoist new rates will take effect; and
WHEREAS, on September 21, 2021, the Port Commission unanimously approved the Public Dock Hoist
Use Agreement & Release form with a $35.00 per hour rate for unloading or loading equipment and

materials and $0.05 per pound of product.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Brookings Harbor,
Curry County, Oregon as follows:

1. The Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners approves the use of the public dock hoist after
completing a Public Dock Hoist Use Agreement & Release with the Port Office beginning on
November 1, 2021.

2. The attached document "Rates FY-2021-22, Section 9, Public Dock Hoist 600-Pound Maximum
Capacity" is incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit A.

3. All previous public dock hoist rates and/or resolutions are hereby repealed.
APPROVED AND ADOPTED and made effective the same day by the Board of Port Commissioners of
the Port of Brookings Harbor this 20th day of October, 2021.

ATTEST:

Richard Heap, President Sharon Hartung, Secretary/Treasurer

97



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR Ex it A

RATES
JULY 1, 2021 to JUNE 30, 2022

Section 9. Public Dock Hoist, 600-Pound Maximum Capacity

Rates effective November 1, 2021. Public Dock Hoist Use Agreement & Release must be completed prior to use. Rates
include dock and hoist only. No other equipment, scales or personnel are included in the rates.

A. Egquipment / Materials Loading or Offloading (600-Pound Maximum Capacity)
per hour $ 35.00

B. Fish / Crustaceans (600-Pound Maximum Capacity)
per pound $ 0.05

Page 9 of 9

48



Port Of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners

Richard Heap, President
16330 Lower Harbor Road / PO Box 848 Josoph Spatrs, Vies President
Brookings, Oregon 97415 Sharon Hartung, Secretary/Treasurer
Phone (541) 469-2218 Kenneth Range
Fax (541) 359-3999 Larry Jonas

www.portofbrookingsharbor.com

Public Dock Hoist Use Agreement & Release

USER INFORMATION:
Owner/Operator/Unloader (“Licensee™): Phone: ( ) -

Mailing Address:

Name of Vessel & Doc/Res Number:

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

PORT ORDINANCES: This Agreement is subject to the Port of Brookings Harbor ordinances.

PORT RESPONSBILITY: The Port of Brookings Harbor (“Port™) is responsible for a functioning 600-pound maximum capacity dock hoist.
OWNER/OPERATOR/UNLOADER RESPONSIBILITY: The Owner/Operator/Unloader (“Licensee”) is responsible for the use of the dock
hoist.

ASSUMPTION OF RISK: Licensee acknowledges full responsibility and agrees to make no claim for any damages whatsoever, but rather assumes
the sole risk for himself/herself. For all claims, demand, suits, actions and proceedings against the Port, of every kind of nature, including without
limitation, those sounding in contract or tort or for the breach of warranty, the laws of the State of Oregon shall be, without exception or limitation,
binding and controlling law, and damages shall not exceed the amount set forth in the Oregon Tort Claims Act. Any and all suits, actions and
proceedings, of every kind and nature whatsoever, against the Port shall be filed and maintained exclusively in the Circuit or District Court, as
appropriate, of the State of Oregon, for the County of Curry.

ATTORNEY’S FEES: If suit or action is instituted in connection with any controversy arising out of a haul out, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover in addition to costs such sum as the court may adjudge reasonable as attorney fees.

HOLD HARMLESS: The Port does not accept vessels or personal property for storage and accepts no responsibility or liability for the safe keeping
thereof, including, loss of any kind, theft or damage of any kind or cause. Licensee is fully responsible for the care and safety of the vessel, its
contents and for himself/herself, his/her family, his/her employees or invitees to the Port’s premises and agrees to hold the Port harmless and free
from claim for any damages, injury or loss resulting from the acts or failure to act of Licensee, his/her family, his/her employees or invitees. Licensee
hereby releases the Port, its officers, directors, Port Manager, employees, and agents from any and all liability of responsibility arising from
Licensee’s use of the dock hoist. Licensee agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Port, its officers, directors, Port Manager, employees, and
agents with respect to any and all claims for damage to property or for injury to any persons that may arise as a result of the use of the dock hoist.
ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS: All applicable provisions of federal, state or local statutes, ordinances and regulations dealing with the prevention of
environmental pollution and the preservation of natural resources that affect the work under this Agreement are by reference incorporated herein to
the same force and affect as if set forth herein in full.

RULES AND REGULATIONS: Licensee agrees to comply at all times with any and all Rules and Regulations promulgated by any Federal, State,
Local government authority or this Port. Further, Licensee agrees to abide by special requests made in the interests of public or vessel safety by Port
Manager or his/her designee. It is the Licensee’s responsibility to stay abreast of all rules and regulations concerning vessel use and the use of Port
facilities, A copy of the Port’s Ordinance is available from the Port Office or website.

ACCEPTANCE OF PREMISES: Licensee acknowledges he/she has inspected the premises for use under this Agreement and accepts them in
their present “AS-IS” condition. Licensee agrees to keep the premises neat, clean, free of hazardous or flammable materials and to preserve the dock
space in as good condition and repair as is now or may be put hereafter by the Port. Clean-up fees will be charged for each man-hour at established
rates. Equipment charges and disposal or any material are extra.

SCHEDULING: Port dock hoist will be used during normal Port business hours unless approved by the Port Manager or his/her designee.
PAYMENT: The Licensee agrees to pay in full to the Port of Brookings Harbor the time used in one-hour increments for equipment use and $0.05
per pound for fish/crustaceans. Past due accounts will be assessed a late charge of 1.5% per month (18% per annum). In the event, suit or action is
instituted to collect any amount owed on this account, Licensee agrees to pay any reasonable attorney fees, collection agency fees and any other costs
associated with such action. Failure to pay for charges or misuse of Port facilities may result in relinquishing all privileges or access to facilities and
service of the Port of Brookings Harbor.

BINDING EFFECT: This agreement is binding upon the assignees, heirs, and successors of Licensee.

I AGREE TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THIS DOCUMENT:
USER (“Licensee™):

Signature Print Name Date
FOR PORT USE ONLY:

DATE OF USE: TIME OUT: TIME IN: PORT INITIALS:

44



ACTION ITEM — B

DATE: October 20, 2021

RE:

TO:

Port Vehicles Procurement Approval

Honorable Board President and District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

Port FY 2021-22 Budget includes $50,000 for port vehicles.

Port office staff makes daily business trips to town and performs other Port related duties
in their own vehicles.

The Port Manager and Harbormaster are salaried positions and are on-call 24/7. Both
positions should have a Port vehicle assigned to each position.

Harbormaster current vehicle would be handed down to the Port office staff conducting
Port business.

Port Manager's contract has a vehicle allowance which would be removed if the Port
provides the manager a vehicle.

Port staff is recommending purchasing two 2022 Ford Maverick XL — Supercrew trucks
for the Port Manager and Harbormaster positions. Both trucks would be identical with
standard equipment.

Port staff priced out the 2022 Ford Maverick XL —~ Supercrew truck at $19,893 plus DMV
and tax fees. Ford continues to provide the Port a fleet pricing while other dealerships do
not. Other brand trucks in similar size range from $25,200 to $29,400.

2022 Ford Maverick XL — Supercrew truck is scheduled to be available in January 2022.

DOCUMENTS

2022 Ford Maverick XL-Supercrew Truck information, 5 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTIONS

Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve the purchase of two 2022 Ford Maverick XL — Supercrew trucks at
$19,893 plus DMV and tax fees each for the Port Manager and Harbormaster. Once the
trucks arrive, the Port Manager’s car allowance would be removed from the contract.

so



Digltally generated Image shown. Actual vehicle may vary. See your dealer for detalls,

2022 Maverick
XL - SUPERCREW®

PAINT

Cookie Settings

This website uses cookies to enhance user experience and to analyze
performance and traffic on our website. We also share information about your
use of our site with our social media, advertising, and analytics partners.
Privacy Policy _«;’ ,



CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 09/23/21 13:04;1¢ %
= Dealer: F7240¢

2022 MAVERICK Page: 1 of :
Order No: 1111 Priority: M1 Ord FIN: KY7@8 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 22¢
Ord Code: 100A Cust/F1lt Name: PORT OF BROOK PO Number:
RETAIL RETAIL
W8E MAVERICK XL FWD $19995 FUEL CHARGE
.121.0" WB B4A NET INV FLT OPT NC
YZ  OXFORD WH DEST AND DELIV 1495
9 CLOTH TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 21490
W EBONY TOTAL 21490
@A EQUIP GRP *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
XL TRIM
993 .2.5L HYBRID NC
445 ,AUTO TRANS NC
52H REAR US BINS NC
FLEET SPCL ADJ NC
425 50 STATE EMISS NC
153 FRT LICENSE BKT NC
SP DLR ACCT ADJ
SP FLT ACCT CR
Fl=Help F2=Return to Order F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu
F4=Submit F5=Add to Library
»099 - PRESS F4 TO SUBMIT QCe4148
Piwee uote - g VST ey
74552 DMV
( éi, (I;;vr(:
Quott, #J

C@A



s /-

.o

(06708721

2022 P758
SUPERCREW® ~ XL SERIES

PROPRIETARY

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

LI B BN BN B BN BN

MECHANICAL

e 2.5L Hybrid (FWD) w/ Auto Stop/Start Technology
o 4-Wheel Disc Anti-Lock Brake System (ABS)

¢ Automatic Contlnuously Varlable - Transmisslon
¢ Electric Parking Brake

¢ Electronic Brake Boost — Hybrid Only

e Elactronic Power-Assist Steering (EPAS)

o Post impact Braking

¢ Rotary Gear Shift Dial

s Varlable-Assist Power Steering

EXTERIOR

Black Mesh Griile w/Black Surround
Box Top and Tallgate Moldings

Cargo Lamp - Integrated with Center High-mounted Stop
Lamp (CHMSL)

Easy Fubl® Capless Fusl-Fliier

Fuel Tank

—i17.Gallon - Gas

— 15 Gallon - Hybrid

Handles, Black ~ Daor and Tailgate
Hooks — Plckup Box Tie-Down, six (6)
Mirrors, Sideview — Manual-folding, Manual Glass with MIC
Black Skull Caps

P768 XL Fender Badge

Rocker Molding

Spare Tire Carrier — Rear Under Frame
Spare Tire (Mini)

Bumper, Front & Rear ~ Steel

Tallgate — Manual Locking

Tires — P225/65R 17" A/S BSW
Whaeaels — 17" Sparkle Silver Stesl
Windsheild Wipers — Intermittent Speed

INTERIOR/COMFORT

4,2 Productivity Screen in Instrument Cluster

Dual Vanity Mirrors

Front.Door Stowage Bins

Front Map Lights/Overhead Console

Front/Rear Cargo Compartment Dome Lamps (Fade-to-off)
Instrumentation (Door Ajar, Lamps On, Low Fuel & Washer
Fluld, Tach; Clock)

Front/Rear Grab Handles (3) Three

Manual Air Conditloning, Single Zone

Powar Door Unlock and Lock

Powerpolnt 12V ~ Front (1), Rear (1)

Rear Coat Hooks

Rear Under Seat Storage Bins

Rear-Window with Fixed Glass

Séat, Front

:6-Way Manual Adjustable Driver w/Lumbar

-Way Manual Adjustable Passenger w/ Lumbar
‘Bucket Seats

Cloth Trim

Front Floor Console w/ Armrest & Storage Bin

—+" Saat Back Map Pocket, Passenger

Séat, Rear

— Full Bench Rear Cloth Folding Seatback

- Flip-Up Seat Cushlon

Stedring Wheel, Black Urethane — Manual Tilt/Telescoping
and-Manual Locking w/ Audio Controls

Vinyl Consote Lid

Windows

—. Power Front/Rear Windows

= "1=Touch Down Driver Window

SAFETY/SECURITY

]
*

Anti-Theft Englne Immobillizer

Alrbags

— Drlver and Passenger Front Alrbags

— Safety Canopy® Side-Curtain Alrbags

—~ Driver and Passenger Side Alrbags

— Driver Knee Alrbag

Center Rear Seat Shoulder Belt

Driver & Passenger Helght Adjustable Retractable Seatbsits
Belt-Minder® (Front Safety Belt Reminder)

Daytime Running Lamps (DRL)

LATCH (Lower Anchors and Tether Anchors for Children)
Power Central Locking

SecurlLock® Passive Anti-Theft System

Smart Occupant Sensing airbags

Tire Pressure Monitoring System (TPMS)

DRIVER ASSIST TECHNOLOGY

Auto High-Beam

Autolamp — Auto On/Off Headlamps

Pre-Colllslon Asslst with Automatic Emergency Braking
(AEB) (Pedestrian Detection, Forward Collision Warning,
Dynamic Brake Support)

Rear View Camera

FUNCTIONAL

2 USB Ports {Front) -1 Type A& 1 Type C

8" Center Stack Screen

— Apple CarPlay™ and Androld Auto™

AM/FM Stereo w/ 6 Speakers

Battery Saver

Electronic Stabllity Control

Extended Service Interval Monitor

FordPass Connect™ (4G)

— 4G LTE WI-Fi hotspot connects up to 10 devices!

— Schedule speclflc times to remotely start vehicle?

— Locate parked vehicle?

— Check vehicle status?
Note: Telematics Solutlons {both complimentary and
subscription based) are available for Fleet Customers,
providing access to manufacturer-grade data Including
but not limited to vehlcle location, speed, idle time,
fuellenergy, ranga, vehicle diagnostics, and malntenance
alerts. FordPass Connect™ 4G Wi-Fi Modem, enables
telamatics services directly from Ford or through
authorized third parly providers, Learn more at
commerclalgolutions.ford.com or emall fes1@ford.com or
by calling B33-FCS-Ford. (833-327-3673).

Kayed |gnition

Particulate Alr Filter

Remote Keyless Entry / Panic Button (Key Fob)

TWI-Fi hotspol Includes wireless data trlal that baglns upon AT&T
activation and expires at the end of 3 months or when 3GB of dala is
usad, whichever comes first, but cannot extend beyond the trial
subscription perlod for remote features, To activale, go to

att.comffor

FordPass Conneot (optional on select vehloles), the Ford Pags App,, and
Complimentary Connected Services are requlred for remote features (ses
FordPass Terms for details). Connected Service and features depend on
compalible AT&T network avallability. Evolving technalogy/cellutar
networks/vehicle capabllity may Hmit functionallty and prevent operatlon of
connected features, Connected services excludes WI-Fi hotspot.

Ford Dlvision

¥

s3




Preview Order 0916 - W8E - SuperCrew FWD - 4,5' Box : Order Summary Time of Preview: 09/22/2021 11:51:24

Dealership Name : Crater Lake Ford Sales Code : F72407
Dealer Rep. NICOLAUS BELL Type Retail Vehicle Line |Maverick Order Code |0916
Customer Name | X XXXXX Priority Code [19 Model Year |2022 Price Level 220
DESCRIPTION MSRP DESCRIPTION MSRP
WB8EQ MAVERICK XL FWD $19995 .AUTO CV TRANSMISSION $0
.121.0" WHEELBASE $0 REAR UNDERSEAT BINS $0
OXFORD WHITE $0 CV LOT MANAGEMENT $0
CLOTH $0 50 STATE EMISSIONS $0
EBONY $0 FRONT LICENSE PLATE BRACKET' $0
EQUIPMENT GROUP 100A $0 FUEL CHARGE $0
XL TRIM $0 PRICED DORA $0
.2.5L HYBRID ENGINE $0 DESTINATION & DELIVERY $1495

MSRP
TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS $21490
DISCOUNTS NA
TOTAL $21490

Quori $2

This order has not been submitted to the order bank.

This is not an invoice.



s

- ooh'T oo@:«o

048985 Loy USH a 06628 el QS aseseswos disw SNl sggzs oy s oacizs wey ausn SR szvseswoy ausiy
OOET WYY 10T ‘\ SBSED 0051 WY 1202 CRULUBSSIN 102 WA IS 1207 .:‘l, 0051 GPRIIS WD) 1T e~ epunL Noi01 (707 38 o
< GOS'9ES Wty duSK S CEZTES Woi Hs i SZL'SES WOy .aHsW =3 00L'0ES Wy St SEYFES LLOK IS * | D5Y'9ES W) RIS S6£75 Woly qusiy 1
OHOTSE CPRIAJS 3B(RIAALD) (202 Ww 08Z-3 P04 1202 8 N .s. 0UST I 202 ﬂ.\. 0051 U8 DD 1Z0T el 6391 1Z0T | 3utpbps 2PUCH LZ02 0051 VY LZ0T ﬂ!-
DOT'9ES WOl S ﬂ GEV'SES ol dasN | 05L'/2S WOl SKY . .. 002’525 wed} dHS G925 Wy RIS | 0TBYTS Wil diSh - 062 628 Wi S
THO0SE _uIS T (202 f} QUL IRISIN 1202 1 R0 URSSIN (202 CPRIIOT IFRIAND 1200 B0zt ©10401 17027 s=huey piog 1202 = Q53 Piod 1202
[ g
1 \
; o' LC 0aT'ST ooh 1T Yonz, djo1d /1S8MaN / LZ0Z /818D
o
: S1001 aop: sopn(@ swenE sfew O Guddous @ WL
¥ E 2@ v 4 X : 120240} SN #3U 3jfooey
E B 3 B v VEOYVIMIOEVINEWIIEYEDIADIDNDSOYYIILYATVIIZPNEPUPE) =t sbanna+ mau=bogBgosInzsE-zanvaNzAL Uzb=129 696=YITR0Z6 L =NaigL20z+ 10+ P +Mau=bapreas/wod9iboobmmm/fsdny 3 1 D) >
X e = + x 3s3boon- oz apmpnamu & | (]
O 352 ZL/EL #DdW 350 Z2/81
Bupes s20'ves Buiers 005°9ZS
eipuny 1Z0Z elwodeL ZZ0T
d
/ LeARUL 3% §E5 £FE SreTuT 8 259 LT v
seiyen Buwoadn 118D 18n4 12 SPUGAH SANS 7B SIPACSS0ID S¥pruy UBAJU} B SIED
senads je007 a3ud 8 pPIng 13jeaq ¥ putd A sjeo) Buiddoys v 9PIYIA PINBS -|,| .@Im YLOAOL B4
3 « SIPL6 UONEIOTINOA 10yeds3 33umo SIRAUIA PN PAYUED ovd D uues
- @) B B B fucomjmorapforwafstiy W D & >
X o = 4 X orwofor | ewosey mako) ze0z [ | a

"1onpouid ,0peulo], 3yl Se 0} paliajal st ey} eueluoly dnoud aSe-1sed ayi urelqo Ajjussald ued NoA ‘OoIXaIA U] “s1e1S paiun syl Ay
01 uonippe ul jizeag ul usisap a1ep-oi-dn 3sow syt Ajddns uaaa [jim pJo4 dnaid Juapuadap-snaoH pao4 1semau ay3 Jolladwod A[auns |[Im 1 pue ‘walsAs Apogiun e yim
9ALIP PINOM 1| "000°0ZS$ punode Je u1Saq [[im soud 9yl ‘uoseal siyl 104 onul dnydid sjqeuoseal e azijoquiAs 03 Sul0S S| BUBLUOIA] 19]0JA3YD 20T UD8-3uimol|o) ay L

90114 puy 218 9sea|ay BUBIUOIA] 19|0JASYD ZZ0T



ACTION ITEM — C

DATE: October 20, 2021

RE:

TO:

Port Paying Lease Property Tax

Honorable Board President and District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

The Port tenants must pay Curry County property taxes each year per the lease
agreements. There are occasions where tenants do not pay the taxes in a timely
manner, or the business falters and taxes are not paid at all. In the circumstance when
the business does not pay the property tax, the Port is ultimately responsible for the
property tax (including all late fees).

Port standard leases require the tenant to pay all property taxes; Section 31. Real
Property Taxes:

a. Payment of Taxes. Tenant must pay all real and personal real property taxes, if
any, applicable to Tenant’s portion of the use and possession of the Leased
Premises.

b. Additional Improvements. Tenant will be responsible for paying any increase in
real property tax specified in the Tax Assessor's records and work sheets caused
by additional improvements placed upon the Leased Premises by Tenant or by
Landlord for use by Tenant.

c. Definition of “Real Property Tax”. As used herein, the term “real property tax”
includes any form of real estate tax or assessment, general, special, ordinary or
extraordinary, and any license fee, commercial rental tax, improvement bond or
bonds, levy or tax (other than inheritance, personal income or estate taxes)
imposed on the Port or any portion thereof by any authority having the direct or
indirect power to tax, including any city, county, state or federal government, or
any school, agricultural, sanitary, fire, street, drainage or other improvement
district thereof.

There is no written policy on how to handle the property tax. The current practice, the
Port receives the Real Property Tax Statement from Curry County and then forwards the
statement to the tenant to be paid. The Port does not have the control of when the
statement is paid.

To limit the potential issues of the past, Port staff is recommending paying the Real
Property Tax for each tenant and then invoicing the tenant of the amount paid without
any additional charges. If the tenant fails to pay the Port in a timely manner, standard
late fees would then be charged.

DOCUMENTS

Current list of Port tenants and Property Tax Amounts, 1 page

COMMISSIONERS ACTIONS

Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve the Port paying Curry County Real Property Tax and then invoicing
the tenant for reimbursement.

Sé



Property Tax

Commercial Retail Propery Tax Rate

Blue Fin Realty 642.51
Boardwalk Mail Service 648.75
Boat Shop & More, LLC - Boatyard Warehouse 641.09
Bornstein Seafood 985.94
Busch Marilyn & Robert 43.29
Bounder's Crab Shack
Catalyst Seafood Co. Inc. 747.28
Hallmark Fisheries 464.80

Hallmark Fisheries - Annual Work Area
Harbor Corner Market 374.01
J Sloane Hair Studio LLC 470.49
Mountain View Customer Cycles 382.87
Oceanside Suites 269.88
Oregon Life Homes Realtor/Tiffany Berg 369.45
Pacific Fishing LLC 494.40
Pacific Ocean Harvesters 1,031.17
Pacific Seafood Brookings

Pacific Seafood Brookings - CL00003 BC Fisheries Plant 2,168.61

Pacific Seafood Brookings ~CL00003 old dock & hoist 1,013.26

Pacific Seafood Brookings old dock & hoist- Annual Work Area

Pacific Seafood Brookings Steel Wall - TERMINATING LEASE 10/31/201 1,346.37

Pacific Seafood Brookings Cold Storage 2,633.75

Pacific Seafood Brookings Ice House 674.45
Pacifica Boat Basin, LLC - Restaurant Area 1,887.40
Pacifica Boat Basin, LLC - Beachfront Inn 1,171.59
Pithitude 511.87
Pithitude 511.87
Portside RV Park 173.22
Rogue Credit Union
Slug'n Stones'n Ice Cream 591.85
South Coast Tours LLC
Speir, Joe- MISS EMILIE 379.53
Speir, Joe and Roy Davis 320.88
The Bell & Whistle Coffee House, Inc. 556.01
The Hungry Clam 457.58
The Hungry Clam 366.04
Tidewind Charters 724.84
US Coast Guard Lease
Whales Tail Candy & Gifts 611.15
Zola's on the Water 2,331.38

TOTALS

25,998.59 |




ACTION ITEM — D

DATE: October 20, 2021

RE: FEMA Engineering Services Award

TO: Honorable Board President and District Board Members
ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

***|Information not available at time of packet release, but should be available at the meeting.***
OVERVIEW

e The Port issued an RFP for Professional Engineering Services for FEMA DR-4432 &
DR-4452 on September 27, 2021. Advertised in:
o Port website.
o Daily Journal of Commerce (a U.S. newspaper published Monday, Wednesday and Friday in
Portland, Oregon. It features business, construction, real estate, legal news and public notices).
o Curry Coastal Pilot (Local newspaper).

e Portreceived ___ proposals prior to the deadline on October 18, 2021.
e Three Port employees comprised the Selection Review Committee to evaluate and
score the proposals. The proposals are ranked based on the combined scores from

Selection Review Committee. Ranking of the proposal are as follows:

Rank Company Score

A [WIN—=

Maximum score possible is 300.
e The award protest period ends October 27, 2021.

¢ Anticipating Board approval of contract on October 28, 2021.

DOCUMENTS

¢ RFP Professional Engineering Services for FEMA DR-4432 & DR-4452, 40 pages
e RFP Addendum No. 1, 1 page

COMMISSIONERS ACTIONS

e Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve the Professional Engineering Services for FEMA DR-4432 & DR-4452
award to , in the amount of not-to-exceed $250,000.




REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
TO PROVIDE SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR FEMA DR-
4432 & DR-4452

DATE:

SEPTEMBER 27, 2021

Port of Brookings Harbor
P.O. Box 848
Brookings, Oregon 97415

sq



Table of Contents

Section 1 — Invitation

..................................................................................

Section 2 — Introduction and General Information

................................................

Section 3 — Scope of Work

...........................................................................

Section 4 — Proposal and Proposer Requirements

.................................................

Section 5 — Proposal Selection and Evaluation

....................................................

Section 6 — Contract Requirements

..................................................................

Attachments:
A. Certification Form
B. Sample Professional Services Agreement

Appendices:
Appendix A — Background Information for FEMA Slope Repair and Dredging Project

Lo



Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners

Richard Heap, President
16330 Lower Harbor Road / PO Box 848 Joseph Speirs, Vice, President
Brookings, Oregon 97415 Sharon Hartung, Secretary/Treasurer
Phone (541) 469-2218 Kenneth Range
Fax (541) 359-3999 Latry Jonas

www.portofbrookingsharbor.com

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR FEMA DR-4432 & DR-4452
PROPOSALS DUE BY 2:00 P.M., OCTOBER 18, 2021

The Port of Brookings Harbor (Port) is issuing a Request for Proposals (RFP) from qualified firms or individuals
(Proposer) with demonstrated experience in engineering services for a period of three (3) years with an option to
extend the contract for one (1) additional year. To be considered, interested parties must submit their Proposals in
accordance with the requirements set forth in the RFP.

The RFP will be used to select the Proposer to complete engineering services which generally includes and at the
same time are not limited to the following: Design, Surveying, Construction Services, Drafting, Permitting, and
Consulting.

Responses to this RFP will be reviewed, scored, and ranked according to the criteria and process defined in this
RFP. The Proposer selected for contract negotiations will be the firm selected as the most qualified through the
evaluation process.

The Request for Proposals can be downloaded from the Port website at https://www.portofbrookingsharbor.com
or a printed copy can be obtained at the address listed below, or by contacting Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager at
541-469-2218, Ext 406, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. For questions or
clarifications regarding this RFP contact Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager, at 541-469-2218, Ext 406 or email at
portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com.

There will be no pre-proposal meeting for this REP.

Proposals shall be submitted in sealed envelopes and received at the Port of Brookings Harbor Port Office, no later
than 2:00 p.m. PST, October 18, 2021, addressed to the attention of Gary Dehlinger, P.O. Box 848, Brookings,
Oregon, 97415 or hand-delivered to 16330 Lower Harbor Road, Brookings, Oregon 97415, The outside of the
envelope shall plainly identify the Project: “PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR FEMA 4432
& 44527 along with the name and address of the Proposer. Faxed or electronic (e-mail) responses will not be
accepted. Responses received after the designated closing date and time will not be opened or reviewed.

The Port may reject any response not in compliance with all prescribed solicitation procedures and requirements
and other applicable law, and may reject any or all responses in whole or in part when the cancellation or rejection

is in the best interest of the Port, and at no cost to the Port.

Dated September 27, 2021
Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager
Publish Dates: Curry Coastal Pilot, October 1 and October 8

Daily Journal of Commerce, October 1 and October 8
Medford Mail Tribune, October 1 and October 8 bl



Port of Brookings Harbor Request for Proposals Professional Engineering Services

Section 2 - Introduction and General Information

2.1. Introduction and General Information

The Port District of Brookings Harbor covers an area of 400 square miles reaching from the
mouth of the Chetco River to the Oregon-California border, north to the drainage of the Pistol
River, and east to the Curry-Josephine County line. The Port District is governed by a five-
member commission elected at-large from the district, which has a population of approximately
16,000 people. The five-member Port Commission is responsible for all the activities of the Port
and the management of public assets. Commissioners are elected at large from the district
residents and serve without compensation for a term of four years. There are three official
positions within the Commission: President, Vice President, Treasurer / Secretary. These
positions are filled by election, within the Commission.

e The Port of Brookings Harbor has an assessed value of $15,565,289.

e The assessed valuation of the Port District is $968,000,000.

e The Port of Brookings Harbor represents over 75 percent of the population base for Curry
County.

e The Port of Brookings is the busiest recreational Port on the Oregon Coast with more
than 31,000 bar crossings and more than 95,000 recreational users annually.

e The Port has more than 5,000 commercial fishing vessels that visit the Port annually.

e The Port moves more than 20 million pounds of bait, fuel, ice and fish products across its
docks annually.

e The Chetco River, on which the Port is located, is the safest bar on the Oregon Coast with
more than 280 passable days per year.

e The Port of Brookings Harbor is classified as a Shallow-draft harbor. Shallow-draft
harbors are defined as those with 14 feet or less depth.

e Shallow-draft harbors are dependent upon commercial and recreational fishing to
maintain port infrastructure.

The Port of Brookings Harbor (Port) is seeking Proposals from qualified firms, teams or

individuals, hereafter called Proposers, with demonstrated experience in engineering services for
FEMA DR-4432 and DR-4452. The services that need to be completed include:

o FEMA DR-4432 & DR-4452 funding and permitting applications;

e Preliminary designs, assessments and other duties that are elements of sought-for
funding;

Assistance with RFP and contractor selection;

Drawing specification and review;

Slope determination and stability assurance;

Basins surveying and dredging including equipment procurements;

On-site project management and final inspections; and

Other work as decided by the Port Manager or Board of Commissioners.

Page 1 of 18
September 27, 2021

2



Port of Brookings Harbor

2.2. Issuing Office and Submittal Location

Request for Proposals

Professional Engineering Services

Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager, will issue the RFP and will be the point of contact for questions,
concerns and protests concerning this RFP. Gary’s contact information is 541-469-2218 Ext 406

or portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com.

Each Proposer must submit one (1) copy of their proposal.

The outside of the sealed envelope should state “Professional Engineering Services for FEMA
DR-4432 and 4452 and shall be addressed and submitted to the following location by October

18, 2021, by 2:00 p.m.:

Mail to:

Port of Brookings Harbor
P.O. Box 848

Brookings, Oregon 97415
Attn:  Gary Dehlinger,
Port Manager

Overnight to:
Port of Brookings Harbor

16330 Lower Harbor Road
Brookings, Oregon, 97415
Attn:  Gary Dehlinger,
Port Manager

All proposals must arrive at the issuing office on or before the listed due date and time. Facsimile
or electronically submitted proposals will not be accepted.

2.3. Anticipated RFP Schedule

| Date (2021) ~

Monday, September 27

RFP Advertised by Newspaper

Friday, October 1 and October 8

Deadline to Submit Changes/Solicitation Protests

Tuesday, October 11

Proposal Due to Port

Monday, October 18 at 2pm

Proposer Interviews (if necessary)

Wednesday, October 13

Notice of Intent to Award

Wednesday, October 20

Award Protest Period Ends

Wednesday, October 27

Board of Commissioners Approval

Thursday, October 28

Commencement of Contract

Thursday, October 28

2.4. Estimated Engineering Service Cost

Proposer will be compensated on an hourly time and materials basis, not to exceed $250,000.

2.5.

Changes to the Solicitation by Port of Brookings Harbor

The Port reserves the right to make changes to the RFP by written addendum, which shall be
issued to all prospective Proposers known to the Port to have received the Proposal document.

2.6. Confidentiality

All information submitted by Proposers shall be public record and subject to disclosure pursuant
to the Oregon Public Records Act, except such portions of the Proposals for which Proposer
requests exception from disclosure consistent with Oregon Law. All requests shall be in writing,

Page 2 of 18
September 27, 2021

(3



Port of Brookings Harbor Request for Proposals Professional Engineering Services

noting specifically which portion of the Proposal the Proposer requests exception from
disclosure. Proposer shall not copyright, or cause to be copyrighted, any portion of any said
document submitted to the Port as a result of this RFP. Proposer should not mark the entire
proposal document “Confidential.”

2.7. Cancellation

The Port reserves the right to cancel award of this contract at any time before execution of the
contract by both parties if cancellation is deemed to be in the Port’s best interest. In no event
shall the Port have any liability for the cancellation of award.

2.8. Late Submittals

All Proposals that are not received by the deadline stated in the RFP schedule will be considered
Jate. Delays due to mail and/or delivery handling, including, but not limited to delays within
Port’s internal distribution systems, do not excuse the Proposer’s responsibility for submitting
the Proposal to the correct location by the stated deadline.

2.9. Disputes

In case of any doubt or differences of opinions as to the items or service to be furnished
hereunder, or the interpretation of the provisions of the RFP, the decision of the Port shall be
final and binding upon all parties. '

2.10. Proposer’s Representation
Proposers, by the act of submitting their Proposals, represent that:
a) They have read and understand the Proposal Documents and their Proposal is made in
accordance therewith;
b) They have familiarized themselves with the local conditions under which the work will
meet their satisfaction;
¢) Their Proposal is based upon the requirements described in the Proposal Documents
without exception (unless exceptions are clearly stated in the response).

2.11. Conditions of Submittal
By the act of submitting a response to this Invitation, the Proposer certifies that:

a) The Proposer and each person signing on behalf of any Proposer certifies, and in the case
of a sole proprietorship, partnership or corporation, each party thereto certifies as to its
own organization, under penalty of perjury, that to the best of their knowledge and belief,
no elected official, officer, employee, or person, whose salary is payable in whole or in
part by the Port, has a direct or indirect financial interest in the Proposal, or in the
services to which it relates, or in any of the profits thereof other than as fully described in
the Proposer's response to this solicitation.

b) The Proposer has examined all parts of the Request for Proposal, including all
requirements and contract terms and conditions thereof, and, if its Proposal is accepted,
the Proposer shall accept the contract documents thereto unless substantive changes are
made in same without the approval of the Proposer.

Page 3 of 18
September 27, 2021

4



Port of Brookings Harbor Request for Proposals Professional Engineering Services

¢) The Proposer, if an individual, is of lawful age; is the only one interested in this Proposal;
and that no person, firm, or corporation, other than that named, has any interest in the
Proposal, or in the proposed contract.

2.12. Proposer Requests for Additional Information

Requests for information regarding Port services, programs, or personnel, or any other
information shall be submitted in writing directly to the Port Manager at the address in the
Invitation. All requests for additional information shall be submitted in writing. Answers shall be
provided to all Proposers of record on the date that answers are available.

2.13. Complaints and Inequities

Any complaints or perceived inequities related to this RFP or award of work referenced herein
shall be in writing in compliance with OAR 137-048-0240 and directed to the Port Manager at
the address listed in the RFP and shall be received no later than the date listed in the RFP
Schedule. Such submittals will be reviewed upon receipt and will be answered in writing.

2.14. Cost of RFP and Associated Responses

The Port is not liable for any costs incurred by a Proposer in the preparation and/or presentation
of a proposal. The Port is not liable for any cost incurred by a Proposer in protesting the Port’s
selection decision.

2.15. Port to Request Clarification, Additional Research, & Revisions

The Port reserves the right to obtain clarification of any point in a Proposal or to obtain
additional information necessary to properly evaluate a particular Proposal. Failure of a Proposer
to respond to such a request for additional information or clarification could resuit in a finding
that the Proposer is non-responsive and consequent rejection of the Proposal.

The Port may obtain information from any legal source for clarification of any Proposal or for
information on any Proposer. The Port need not inform the Proposer of any intent to perform
additional research in this respect or of any information thereby received.

The Port may perform, at its sole option, investigations of the responsible Proposer. Information
may include, but shall not necessarily be limited to credit history, recent financial statements,
current litigation, bonding capacity and related history, and contacting references. All such
documents, if requested by the Port, become part of the public records and may be disclosed
accordingly.

The Port reserves the right to request revisions of proposals after the submission of proposals and
before award for the purpose of obtaining best offers or best and final offers.

2.16. Rejection of Proposals
The Port reserves the right to reject any or all Proposals received as a result of this request.

Proposals may be rejected for one or more of the following reasons, including but not limited to:

a) Failure of the Proposer to adhere to one or more of the provisions established in this RFP.

Page 4 0of 18
September 27, 2021



Port of Brookings Harbor Request for Proposals Professional Engineering Services

b) Failure of the Proposer to submit a Proposal in the format specified herein.

¢) Failure of the Proposer to submit a Proposal within the time requirements established
herein.

d) Failure of the Proposer to adhere to ethical and professional standards before, during, or
following the Proposal process.

The Port may reject any Proposal not in compliance with any of the prescribed public
procurement procedures and requirements, and may reject for good cause any or all Proposals
upon a finding of the Port that it is in the public interest to do so.

2.17. Modification or Withdrawal of Proposal by Proposer
Proposal may not be modified, withdrawn, or canceled by the Proposer for 60 (sixty) calendar
days following the time and date designated for the receipt of Proposals.

Prior to the time and date designated for receipt of Proposals, Proposals submitted early may be
modified or withdrawn only by notice to the Port Manager, at the Proposal submittal location,
prior to the time designated for receipt of Proposals. Such notice shall be in writing over the
signature of the Proposer. All such communications shall be so worded as not to reveal the
amount of the original Proposal or any other material contents of the original Proposal.

Withdrawn Proposals may be resubmitted up to the time designated for the receipt of Proposals
provided that they are then fully in conformance with these Instructions to Proposers.

2.18. Proposal Ownership

All Proposals submitted become and remain the property of the Port and, as such, are considered
public information and subject to public disclosure within the context of the federal Freedom of
Information Act and Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 192.501 and ORS 192.502, public records
exempt from disclosure.

Unless certain pages or specific information are specifically marked "proprietary" and qualify as
such within the context of the regulations stated in the preceding paragraph, the Port shall make
available to any person requesting information through the Port's processes for disclosure of
public records, any and all information submitted as a result of this solicitation without obtaining
permission from any Proposer to do so after the Notice of Intent to award has been released.

2.19. Duration of Proposal

Proposal prices, terms and conditions shall be firm for a period of at least ninety (90) days from
the deadline for receipt of submittal. The successful proposal shall not be subject to future price
escalation or changes of terms if accepted during the ninety (90) day period. Price decreases or
changes in terms by others after the acceptance of a proposal will not be considered.

2.20. Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement
Pursuant to ORS 279A, other public agencies shall have the ability to purchase the awarded
goods and services from the awarded Contractor(s) under terms and conditions of the resultant

Page 5 of 18
September 27, 2021

bl



Port of Brookings Harbor Request for Proposals Professional Engineering Services

contract. Any such purchases shall be between the Contractor and the participating public agency
and shall not impact the Contactor’s obligation to the Port. Any estimated purchase volumes
listed herein do not include other public agencies and the Port makes no guarantee as to their
participation. Any bidder, by written notification included with their solicitation response, may
decline to extend the prices and terms of this solicitation to any and/or all other public agencies.

2.21. Affirmative Action/Nondiscrimination

By submitting a proposal, the Proposer agrees to comply with the Fair Labor Standard Act, Civil
Rights Act of 1964, Executive Order 11246, Fair Employment Practices, Equal Employment
Opportunity Act, Americans with Disabilities Act, and Oregon Revised Statutes. By submitting a
proposal, the Proposer specifically certifies, under penalty of perjury, that the Proposer has not
discriminated against minority, women or emerging small business enterprises in obtaining any
required subcontracts.

2.22. Performance and Payment Bonds
No performance and payment bonds are required.

2.23. Pre-Proposal Meeting
There will be no pre-proposal meeting for this RFP.

2.24. Meeting with Port Staff

Each proposer may contact Port Manager with questions one (1) week to the proposal due date.
The Port Manager would like to limit meetings during this selection process. Port Manager
would prefer to address questions via emails. There will be no facility tours provided during the
RFP process. If needed, proposer will be limited to a one (1) hour meeting with Port Manager.
The meeting with the Port Manager must occur one (1) week prior to the proposal due date.

Page 6 of 18
September 27, 2021

b7



Port of Brookings Harbor Request for Proposals Professional Engineering Services

Section 3 — Scope of Work

3.1.  Scope of Work

The Port of Brookings Harbor (Port) is seeking Proposals from qualified firms, teams or
individuals, hereafter called Proposers, with demonstrated experience in engineering services for
miscellaneous public works facilities.

3.2.  Scope of Work Requirements

The scope of work project includes the FEMA Slope Repair and Dredging Project (FEMA DR-
4432 & DR-4452) to be completed by end of 2024, and other tasks as determined by the Port
Manager or Board of Commissioners.

The Proposer shall provide engineering services generally include and not limited to the
following:
e Surveying
Environmental Assessment
Confirmation of basin flows and pipe size
Water Quality Treatment Approach/Facility Evaluation and Design
Preliminary Design
Joint Permit Application, DSL and Corps Permitting, Local & County Permitting
Dredging
Temporary, Permanent Easement Descriptions
100% Design Drawings and Specifications
Operating & Maintenance Manuals (if any)
Cost Estimates & Graphics
Meetings — Board of Commissioner Meetings
RFP and Contractor Selection
Construction Inspection and Preparing Conforming to Construction Record Drawings

3.3. Project Management

Each Proposer shall include Project Management as one of the work tasks. The following Project
Management description is the minimum project management requirements and may be
expanded upon by the Proposer:

The Proposer shall act as a manager of the Proposer’s team, including any sub. The Proposer
shall manage and coordinate all components of the Project and take a proactive role in keeping
all tasks on schedule and budget and ensure timely completion of the Project(s). Proposer shall
give prior notice to Port, and obtain acceptance from same, before performing work outside the
contract work scope and thereby contract budget amount.

The Proposer shall ensure full coordination with Port staff and be responsive to any email and
telephone discussions, in addition to the minimum meetings as listed under various tasks in the
scope of work. The Proposer shall be in contact with the Port frequently enough to ensure a
timely review of deliverables. The Proposer is expected to work with all stakeholders in a
responsible manner.

Page 7 of 18
September 27, 2021

68



Port of Brookings Harbor Request for Proposals Professional Engineering Services

Submit a summary report of work completed by sub-tasks for the invoice period with each
invoice. Indicate each individual’s time spent on each sub-task for the invoice period. Alert the
Port if any issues or concerns may affect the progress and/or cost of the project.

Page 8 of 18 bq
September 27, 2021



Port of Brookings Harbor Request for Proposals Professional Engineering Services

Section 4 — Proposal and Proposer Requirements

4.1.  Submittal of Proposals

In order to be considered for this project, each Proposer must provide one (1) original copy of
their proposal. All proposals must arrive at the issuing office on or before the listed due date and
time. A corporate officer who has been authorized to make such a commitment must sign the
proposals. Proposals shall be sealed in an envelope, with the words “PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR FEMA DR-4432 & DR-4452” clearly written on it. The
document shall be addressed and delivered to the issuing office identified in Section 2.2.

4.2. Proposer Requirements

4.2.1. Mandatory Requirements (Pass/Fail).
These requirements will not be scored. Failure to meet any of these qualifications will render
your proposal non-responsive.

a) Introductory Letter. This letter shall:

i.  Specifically stipulate that the Proposer accepts all terms and conditions contained
in the RFP and supporting documents.

ii.  Name the person(s) authorized to represent the Proposer in any negotiations and
the name of the person(s) authorized to sign any contract that may result.

b) Proof of Licensure. Proposer may not provide engineering services unless the work is
done under the full authority and responsible charge of an Oregon Registered
Professional Engineer (PE) as defined in ORS 672.002(2). The PE must be currently
registered in active status with the Oregon State Board of Examiners for Engineering and
Land Surveying, and must supervise and direct the work proposed under the contract. As
required by Oregon law, Proposers shall place their official Oregon Registered PE
certified seal and signature on all reports, maps, design drawings, and specifications
delivered to Port.

Proposer shall submit proof that they and <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>